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Design concept of the annual report

In addition to the provision of the quality land registration and search

services to the public, the Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of corporate citizenship.
The environmental-friendly elements of the whole layout aim to project the green
culture of sustainability of the department.
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS
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— @™ No. of imaged copies Usage of IRIS Online Services:
and photocopies of land = o)
records supplied: 93 /0

838,871

] ETIMBERRERX: 1 HEEAKINERETFEM
ﬁ Usage of e-Memorial Form: — . 1=| BEXR®K

—_——— o — Launched two enhanced
DDD >65 /0 versions of e-Memorial Form

(BERIDR(GTRMER ﬂ b F 7 BIRBETI M ERE ¢
H 4 3T FR 3R ) P = KRR T K 2R No. of owners’
No. of visits to online versions —= corporations registered:
of the Street Index and New
Territories Lot/Address Cross 2 1 3

Reference Table:
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No. of mainland and
overseas visitors received:
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ACHIEVEMENTS

A\ 2017FIRFAFEF/HBRE IR
LY/ The Secretary for the Civil Service’s Commendation Award Scheme 2017
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The Ombudsman’s Awards 2017 \ ERB Manpower Developer Award
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Four international/local Award of 10 Years Plus Caring
competition awards for the Land Organisation Logo

Registry Trading Fund Annual

Report 2015/16
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ARS8 1% BERRD#HA:

B BRI 72 AR S5 g No. of commendations:
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Performance targets: 44

Exceeded all targets
set in our performance
pledges
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No. of suggestions: No. of complaints:

8 26

EETHEMAEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG




I3
15

WA
A {14

RMBKER
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HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT
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No. of employees: No. of training days:

587 BEE| 52 240
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

NITEHHAE: REENE -
No. of volunteer activities: . », No. of charity programmes:

22 4
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No. of secondary and tertiary students received:
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No. of major Adoption of responsive web

enhancements to IRIS: design for the Land Registry

1 0 website
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR
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| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2018.

Notwithstanding the ongoing implementation and further
tightening of property market demand-side management
measures, including a 15% stamp duty levy on first-time
homebuyers purchasing multiple flats in one go in April
and a new round of measures on property mortgage in
May, Hong Kong’s property market in 2017 was generally
buoyant, supported by rising confidence in economic
growth, persistent low interest rates, and the still-tight
demand-supply balance of flats.

As compared to 2016/17, the total number of documents
registered and searches of land registers increased by
12.8% and 6.1% respectively. Our business turnover and
profit registered an increase of 20% to $490.7 million and
211.9% to $131.8 million respectively, mainly due to an
increase in business volume. The Land Registry Trading
Fund achieved a financial return on fixed assets of 38.1%
in 2017/18.

Our commitment to providing quality service and exploring
new business for our customers plays a significant role in
the overall success of the business. During the year, we
exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges
and implemented various functional enhancements to our
IRIS Online Services.
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As for new business, we launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) in February 2017. With the consent of the
relevant property owners, the Als subscribing to the
Service will receive electronic notifications from us when
further charge/mortgage documents in respect of the
properties mortgaged to the Als concerned are lodged
for registration in the Land Registry. In order to provide
greater security and convenience to the Als for submission
of service applications for the Service as well as to
increase the operational efficiency of both the Als and the
Land Registry, we plan to implement an e-channel for the
Service by two phases in 2019 and 2020 respectively.

Meanwhile, we have been making continuous efforts

in engaging stakeholders for the early implementation

of title registration system in Hong Kong. During the
year, we continued to discuss and exchange views with
stakeholders on the “new land first” proposal and the
outstanding issues concerning conversion under the
proposed Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism. We also
shared with them our interim findings from the study of
the latest developments regarding the title registration
legislations and good practices adopted in some overseas
jurisdictions with common law background. While
continuing the efforts to resolve the outstanding issues on
conversion with the stakeholders and further pursue the
“new land first” proposal, we will complete the overseas
jurisdiction study with a view to enhance our proposals on
amendments to the Land Titles Ordinance.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

Despite positive market sentiment in the near term, gradual
improvement in local housing supply, together with the
potential impact of the Federal Reserve’s balance sheet
reduction and further US rate hikes, will pose increasing
adjustment pressures on the residential property

market over time. Although our business performance

is susceptible to the volatility of the property market
conditions, we will keep in view the financial position,
take measures to contain expenditures and explore new
business opportunities to meet our customers’ needs.

Taking this opportunity, | would like to thank our colleagues
for their hard work and our partners and customers for
their valuable support. | am confident that with continued
dedication and support from all, we will yield fruitful results
in the coming year.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
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The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong'’s first Trading Fund Departments. The
trading fund concept is an approach to public financing
designed to encourage greater focus on improving
services and responding to customer needs. The Land
Registrar is the General Manager of the Land Registry
Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains
a public agency but is responsible for its own finances
and must meet its expenditure from the income derived
from fees and charges for the services that it provides.
The Trading Fund may retain profits to invest for service
improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over capital
investment projects that will support its services and has
flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service needs
of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

N To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

N To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to ensure
improvement in service quality and value to our

customers.

N To advocate reform of Hong Kong'’s land registration
system through introduction of title registration.

Our Values
Integrity

Excellence

Respect

Learning

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

we aim to excel in all that we do.

we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

we learn constantly from each other,
from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.
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Our Value to Hong Kong

N

N

Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$2,795 billion as at March 2018 against the
security of registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information
took place in 2017/18.

Over 100 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

A

administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners
under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.
344) (BMO).
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= 300 A Ak 89 4B 2R 2R A0 B (B £ 201853 A31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2018)
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Deeds Registration &

Departmental
Services Branch
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Registry Manager
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Land Registrar
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Deputy Principal
Solicitor
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T Legal Services Branch
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Financial
Services Branch
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Business Manager
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Registration Services Division

EMEEIIIRS
Search & Departmental
Services Division

EREREFIRSS
Management & Customer
Services Division

Al AF A AT BB
Title Registration Operation Division

RIRH B E A
Information Technology
Management Division

w55 B

General Support Services Division

RERESE

Legal Services Division

%5 &

Financial Services Division

A& EH
Project Development Division
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2l T HE ML LB CEMRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Registration Services

2l T HOE M LB (EMEETRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

Bl HI MU LB (EREEREFRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

2+ E Mz
BATE E A Ol B8UE )

Deputy Registry Managers/

Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

S ESEZSE
Senior Systems Managers

I EEWD
Departmental Secretary

S RAEM

Senior Solicitors

gl 554 18
Deputy Business Manager

Bl FMAZXBEINE X R)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development
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Management Structure

N Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led by
a directorate officer.

N The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer
forms the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing
various operational functions and the provision of
public services.

N The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services
Branch

Registration Services Division

N To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search and Departmental Services Division

N To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management and Customer Services Division

N To manage and develop the Land Registration
Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer services
and respond to their needs; and to develop human
resources through training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of the Land
Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

N To design operational processes, procedures and
forms for the Title Registration System (TRS); and
to plan and implement publicity and education
programmes.

N To provide administrative support in the preparation
for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the Land
Titles Ordinance (LTO).

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Information Technology Management Division

W To plan, develop, implement and manage IT systems
and services; and to provide IT support for the
department.

General Support Services Division

W To plan, manage and review human resources, office
accommodation and administrative systems; and to
provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

N To provide legal advisory and support services
relating to the LRO and the work of the department.

N To provide legal advisory and support services in
the preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare
the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch
Financial Services Division

N To prepare and control budgets and manage financial
accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
review accounting procedures and financial systems;
and to manage departmental supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

N To plan and implement new initiatives for service
improvement.

BB REFRS B
Management &
=M R R S 56 Customer Services Division
Search & Departmental
Services Division
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Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THOEMALLARREREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

N
p¢ NGl

KEHRKL T - PAFHT Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
(L3 JE A0 4 ) (Land Registrar)
FRBMZE (L EMAZLIE) Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)
FEBEE(BIEFERIMm) Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
(% BEH2018F1H2H) (With effect from 2 January 2018)
TRHLT(LFEE) Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
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Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

B 72t (L&)
|2 e B R b i P (Y5 )
(£ BHEH2018F1H2R)
BB (B L E AL £ 1)
PRI 224 (8 £ #h)F A 4L 2 12)
RE#EEGE LHEMELIE)
EFHRT(SRAFELE)

SEZEXT(BITHREM
OBz (GRERELHE)
TEELEE T HEMRLLE)
RS A BRI T EERS)

Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 2 January 2018)

Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)
Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

Mr Jack LAI (Departmental Secretary)
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Legal Services Branch

WEBLEAE (B EFE2IM) Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

(£ BHEAN2018F182H) (With effect from 2 January 2018)
ERELLE(FHEIM Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
RN+ (SRR Miss Urania CHAN (Senior Solicitor)

(£ B R2017F11A278) (With effect from 27 November 2017)
ez (SRAEIM) Ms Teresa YAU (Senior Solicitor)
FEELL(SREIN) Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)

B #x5%+@ERem Ms Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor)

FEELHIMEEzES
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W 55 &

Financial Services Branch

ZE(hHLE) Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
B+ (BT E M 2I1E) Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)
2t (il EEE) Ms Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in
corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of
accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval
each year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for
the department’s development in the next five years, while
the business plan serves as the basis against which our
annual performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with
the DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB
also provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we
maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our
financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital
investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities. All Land Registry staff conduct
daily business in a proper manner in compliance with
departmental guidelines and the relevant Government
rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is the
Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are
promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise
their awareness in this regard.
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THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the
Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial
statements audited by the Director of Audit is required to
be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
keep the public apprised of our work and the situation
in the property market, we publish statistics on land
registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the
private and public sectors through our regular Customer
Liaison Group meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving

the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually
since the establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.

In 2017/18, we exceeded all the targets set in our
performance pledges. In particular, we enhanced the
service standards for supply of certified copies of land
registers and imaged copies without oversize plans over
the counter from 40 minutes to 35 minutes; and telephone
enquiry services for voice mail left during office hours from
return calls within 60 minutes to 40 minutes. Annex | (a)
sets out the pledges and our performance for the year. In
2018/19, we will implement enhanced performance targets
for amendment of registered data for both simple cases
and complicated cases. The new set of performance
pledges for 2018/19 is at Annex | (b).
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ERE Customer Feedback

FE201718F E » A E T EFIRSE  In 2017/18, the Land Registry received 44 commendations
mek - HIIMEE c BEEIR » kR{E and 8 suggestions through various channels, including
MEBHERNRRBEEIRI4PNEFER  our customer service hotline, the Land Registry website,
1 R8I W ° comment cards, letters and emails.

ERRERE

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Afith
Per Cent
100 94.2 921
89.6
80
7 7 7
60
40
N N N
20
8.1 50 58 6.3 08
. N %2 00 00 NG 00 00 00 N 04 0.8 04 .
Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
EHHE HE —f& THE FEETHE
Very Satisfied Satisfied Average Dissatisfied Very Dissatisfied

A BTIEEEAIXZR > ARIHESNAESXHFEFMAIETETF100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

AN - BRAT IR UL B B A A B2 5k sk 2 There were also 26 complaints received by us or referred
2 A H A BT EBI ) 3R AT EI’]26IJﬁTy\1)% to us by other Government offices. All the suggestions
FrAZINMTIFNEFAEL N & and complaints were promptly addressed and fully

[B] 7 4 IR o responded to.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in seven main areas:

Serving the Community

Staff have all along been encouraged to contribute their
own time to organise and participate in volunteer activities
and community programmes. Since 2005, the Land
Registry Volunteer Team has been co-operating with some
ten other Government departments to run a “Crossover
Volunteer Project” programme. In 2017/18, the Volunteer
Team organised 22 volunteer activities for the elderly.

In addition, the Land Registrar and volunteers of the Land
Registry visited elderly households and families in need
in Kowloon City District and Kwai Tsing District under the
“Celebrations for All” project on 21 May 2017 and 22 May
2017 respectively. Gift packs were distributed to share
the joy of the 20th anniversary of the establishment of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and to promote
the important messages of unity, inclusiveness and care
in our society.

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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In recognition of our dedication and ongoing commitment
in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service awarded the “Ten Years Plus Caring Organisation”
logo to the Land Registry in March 2018.

SE5#HEEY
BMNBHETEZED  ARPA
TRERXRASESTRAZNA -

Participating in Charity Activities

We are dedicated to promoting charity activities by
encouraging staff and their families to participate in charity
events.

E2017/18F [ » A4 R ESMEA R
mERERNNSMEEED » BIEIA
meERE] TZFB]IRIAZETT
EZ[HIRAB]- ZRAMIMBEISME
TEEDRNIMESE  RETEFIE
BIMHE — B FEKK
ANBZSBHBEATHREN SRS
B RS ERED o

ERELMIMMEEZES

In 2017/18, our staff participated in a variety of charity
events organised by the Community Chest, including the
Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day.
We also continued to support fund raising for “Seeing is
Believing” — Orbis, the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee
and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled and
the Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society through joining the
Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Eliminating Discrimination and Promoting Friendly
Workplace

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including
sex, disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff members.

In 2017/18, we had a total of 21 staff members with
disabilities, representing 3.6% of the total strength of the
Land Registry. We would provide technical aids, where
necessary for staff members with disabilities to facilitate
their performance of duties.

We also support the Government’s policy on gender
mainstreaming. The Departmental Secretary has been
designated as the General Focal Point who helps

raise awareness and understanding of gender-related
issues within the department. Besides, in support of
the Government’s breastfeeding friendly premises and
workplace policies, we have provided a breastfeeding
friendly environment for both female members of the
public whilst they are visiting our offices and female
staff members who wish to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work. Internal guidelines have been formulated
for observance by staff members. Besides, lactation
facilities are provided to our female staff members.

We also continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Social Welfare
Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with Disabilities.

For promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service contract
and catering service contract for our departmental function
during Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, we strive to maintain a healthy
workforce. In 2017/18, we organised a total of 27
seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first
aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs disorders and
musculoskeletal disorders, health tips on the use of
display screen equipment, stress management, handling
of workplace violence, understanding and responding to
verbal violence, indoor air quality and occupational health.
We also provided counseling services through external
specialists to assist staff facing work-related or personal
issues.

Besides, we continued to enhance staff awareness in
maintaining work-life balance and a healthy lifestyle
through departmental publications, seminars, sports
events, interest classes and outings organised by the Staff
Recreation Club for staff and their family members.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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HEHINMREE Promoting Green Management

AL B HENIMRE IR - FHHIREBIT]  We are committed to promoting green management

ZWUEMEBEEERFAMREN o and ensuring that our business and daily operations are

BATHUE KRBT AN FE 16 conducted in an environmentally responsible manner. In
this regard, we have taken the following measures:

N FIEREBER  BEMNREITE N formulated an environmental policy and set out key
B ZBE areas for actions;

N AMIMREREIES U RATE N promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for

ST observance by staff;
N THIEMIDREHITINMRF N conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
BHREKE  FAIHERT checks to various offices to sustain the momentum

MRS in environmental protection;

N PR ERITEYWH N  continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,

Rl-TESREEI RIBEREAIN recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
IMRIER - F B BUE Age RN resources;
PR

N TEMREWHEE  EMNWE N expanded the scope of green procurement through

SMREFERN Y @m - AR EXK T increasing the number of purchase items that contain
NEBEMNE 7R K EUMR environmentally friendly features and requiring the
% BEEEEHE R AR D office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of green
FA/KFIBE IR B #E practices, including reduction of water and energy

consumption in their operation as far as practicable;

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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W FEUMIIHCAIEIR) MAT N promoted green awareness among staff by

O MRER  EBRDED - publicising messages on waste reduction and
B BEE  TYRRERFE recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution
FOREINSNE through departmental staff magazine;
N SET LM XHRIARNRESIED N implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies;

N EYEATEEAFERASB W used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper
EAKKGEEANTA AR for printing and photocopying as far as practicable;
5K 1 175 B Ko ED

N EEZIMBRLT FEBEARK N installed lighting motion sensors in the officers’

FEEZEBRRNBEAILR - rooms, where appropriate, to reduce energy
AR D BETRSE #E - A K consumption; and
N 250 EBMRIEDIHNIE4 N participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
mFITERIT X - A E T programme organised by the Green Earth and
NEHFETHRE/EH 21 not providing bottled water when holding events/
H S 1R R R R OK o activities/meetings at our offices.
NG INY N w1 2 I N (S S R R i The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2017 with
CO1TEEHARRMRIRE) T detailed environmental performance is available on the
ERATEINRK G ° Land Registry website.

Secondary school students participating in the Job Shadow Day 2017 brought their own water bottles for refilling drinking water
during their 1-day work attachment.

ERELMIMMEEZES
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Promoting Occupational Safety and Health in the
Workplace

We attach great importance to the occupational safety and
health of staff. Since 1997, we have set up a departmental
Safety Management Committee to formulate and
implement departmental policy on occupational safety and
health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines
and procedures on occupational safety and provided
our staff with ergonomic office furniture and equipment

to promote occupational \Z
health. In 2017/18, we = s XMAR
procured a number S an
TRA s2Ea

of occupational safety Qo
and health equipment, :;:;;:;_.A..m.,m...;:::f::'.';::::m
including footrests, o v onmssns AN
backrests, waist pads, e e R “\ o

. - EROE - LEAMBEENNESEY  SEHRED L
keyboard wrist rest pads, et
mouse pads (containing e e soowt st
erst pad) and anti— ! -.lli!ﬂ wcm*u-un“u-uzoﬂﬂum

m

glare filters for computer
monitors, for our staff. To
enhance staff awareness,
we have made use of our
Staff Magazine to provide
useful information and tips
on occupational safety
and health on a regular basis. Besides, regular inspections
are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from
safety hazards. In addition, we have participated in the
Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) Certification Scheme organised by
the Environmental Protection Department since 2003 and
all our offices have achieved the “Good” Class under the
Scheme in 2017.

BaT
- SAANLTEACEN ERTACNS T AREER
EEERAAONANRSRDN SEENESE - WA -¥RE
ZENEEANENEONE COOMRREEY - Bt ATO -
FACHERARES WO TEREAR -
ALEEARER
ERTAEANARGNE - ANSNEETARANS - EEANSD
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NI &) Public Education

ERNARA N RBBENH —E5 + As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry

BAMHERNRENE ERRHF has continued its efforts to introduce its services and

£ ZHHBESA AL EFAR  the land registration system in Hong Kong to the school

SHL BARFERNMBARLBHIR  community by delivering presentations and conducting

SHMBEABR) L HIEMEE - guided tours to our Customer Centre for secondary and
tertiary students.

e mam EEE - IROORE v
CLAP fot Youth @ JC
ARTE BERHMNER

Kb MTIRDLEEE e 0l{RTE A visit to the Land Registry was arranged for the students
T T EIRAIS-BAFEII]  of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Chen Zao Men College
ED o T017TFA4RLTHERL=F  in April 2017 under the CLAP for Youth @ JC of “Career
BRIKRABZEHNZES WAL o i Explorer — Government Departments” Programme. In
WS NMTHASRAEESREHER July 2017, students of the Church of Christ in China Fong
ANHREHS TR -TEARS  Yun Wah Secondary School visited the Land Registry
MZE | HFT2017F7A L H T4 under the School Promotion Programme on “Know More
EBH R EEPFZNFESN about Government Service” jointly organised by the Civil
AL o Service Bureau and the Education Bureau.

AN - FHATF2017F6 A R EE L In addition, a visit was arranged for the Legal Studies

WHBZR (B9 R)BERFIR  students of the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational

REELTHIIFAL - SRFAX  Education (Tuen Mun) in June 2017. The feedback from

SMEDNR N BT - WALAHA I  the participants of the visits was positive. They showed

EA L4 e E R o great interest in our work as well as the land records of
the Land Registry.

ERELMIMMEEZES
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In support of nurturing our younger generation, besides
partnering with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong for
the tenth year to organise the Job Shadow Day, we
participated in the “Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme —
Job Tasting Programmes” launched by the Policy and
Project Co-ordination Unit of the Chief Secretary for
Administration’s Private Office to support upward mobility
of youth. Under the respective programmes, students
from the Holy Family Canossian College and the True Light
Girls’ College were guided by Land Registration Officers
as their mentors to work for one day in various work units
in the Land Registry in May and July 2017 respectively.
Through the work attachments, the students had a

taste of real- \
life work in the o Lindud ; @

Land Registry 57

which helped
broaden their
exposure and
facilitated
their career
planning.

Future Plan

Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment
and explore opportunities for reducing consumption of
energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise
public understanding of the services of the Land Registry
and the development of the land registration system in
Hong Kong.
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AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

I8 £ i S AR Registration of Land Documents

SR+ M A SUF A S AAMI T2 598  Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
B &ZENEFRS R OIEEN - Centre at Queensway Government Offices for registration.

fE2017/18F 8 - =R EMAE £ #  In 2017/18, 528,767 land documents were delivered for
X4 $£528,76717 © 2016/174 €  registration, representing an increase of 12.8% when
#HN12.8% o compared with 2016/17.

e s O A o =
No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration
8
No.
900,000

800,000

700,000

600,000
505,894 528,767

500,000

468,630
424,634 445,889
400,000 T
300,000 FE

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18  Year

FRWHNTEXHEBIBIER  Major types of documents received include sale and

FEREAYN  HILRY - B\ M purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/

HEEEILE HE - 542 F W legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which

B X HEBHHTI9% ° collectively accounted for 79% of all documents received
during the year.
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2017185 [Z 3% 33 7 it 19 + 3th 344 26 Al
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2017/18

108,021 (20.4%) 89,379 (16.9%)
H o ‘/ ERAY
Others ale and Purchase Agreements

4,307 (0.8%) " \ 108,158 (20.5%)

s ik R4
Leases/Tenancy Agreements Assignments

|

108,390 (205%)

AR B AR

Receipts/Discharges/Releases

110,552 (20.9%)

i8R
Mortgages/Legal Charges

HE2017/18FER R EIMBFIERFEEZANY FEERFEEZAHHFTIHMEE 5 763,385
1 (R EFILMN2.7%) 55,815.8312 7T (IR EFIEN16.9%) e — M S * XKALNNHE 2 R
MR RIBREEZIEFR o

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2017/18, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 63,385 (+2.7% from last year) and $581,583 million
(+16.9% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a
key indicator of the level of activity in the property market.

ERELMIMMEEZES
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EZEMNEELRFEXZEARKMNEA
No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units
Delivered for Registration

700,000
581,583
600,000
480,427 497,640
500,000
345,292
400,000
273,560
300,000
200,000
45,193 69,787 45,435 61,701 63’385
100,000 */*\*_/*—*
0 FE
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Year
* = No. © &4 (E7A%7T) Consideration (HKS milion)

A PRFUBFHATEEEERRE MANMNSEEERMEEZEEEUTYN THNEEXR:R  BREFRELEERGIEE
B EIBEEMN -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme
and the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction
period.

E2017/18F E  AZHAEERFARS ST EN T5007 E1,0007 B L ZE - FARSH
S HBI1,000F B THEERFIZNEZEMN -

The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2017/18 were within the consideration range
of five to ten million Hong Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in transactions in 2017/18
with consideration of more than ten million Hong Kong dollars.
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BREFIRNEEERFIXIEARE

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

=
RE

No.
30,000
N7
25,000
g
4
20,000 Y
v YVF
15,000 ~ ¥
B 7
10,000 5 N
5,000 N
www T | I
SF1 1Z20F2 28 0F3 3Z/F5 52/0F10 102F20 20Z2/0F30 308k £
Less than 1 1tolessthan2  2tolessthan3  3tolessthan5  5tolessthan 10 10 toless than20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

©F5HE (BEHAIT) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

S 2015/16 S 2016/17 Y 2017/18

S8 H R

Range of Consideration

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

(BRET)
(HK$ million) = #iNo. % RZINo. V.l = 2 No.
T Less than 1 329 0.7 279 0.5 282
120 F2 1 to less than 2 1,399 3.1 1,356 2.2 1,075
2% >F3 2 to less than 3 3,486 7.7 4,451 i#8 2,882
32/ TF5 3 to less than 5 15,536 342 21,682 351 IRYATL
52 /0 F10 5 to less than 10 18,487 40.7 24,046 39.0 BPLIES
0&/>F20 10 to less than 20 4,249 9.4 6,814 11.0 9,302
02> F30 20 to less than 30 989 2.2 1,552 25 2,190
303 LA E 30 or over 960 2.1 1,521 25 1,978
B Total 45,435 100.0 61,701 100.0 BGEIRELS

I ATIEERAIXRE MIMANA D RHFEMATETET100% -
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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tHEMLEFL AR §IEIE
fe— X TF WL A A AT
& UFENLRS -

F£2017/18F € » & [ = #h & 12 M
MR UEREIHEEHER
BB ARMEE AT E 85N

5,644,216 (REF I 116.1%) &

838,8711 (R EF 1 MN12.2%) °

EFETHEREMRBNEHRIBLINEELER AR ARG
No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land
Records Supplied

R

No.
7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000

0

5,172,590

4,670,533

AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Search Services

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the
purpose of providing an information platform on property
ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2017/18, the total number of searches of land registers
and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
records were 5,644,216 (+6.1% from previous year) and
838,871 (+12.2% from previous year) respectively.

5,319,961 5,644,216

5,046,806

829,181 778,354 797,303 747,969 838,871
L —% *- *— %
F5
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Year

© zatwzicH

Searches of Land Registers

& LR P EAIREIAR R EOR
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk
seven days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to
3:30 a.m. the next day). The public can conduct searches
on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number
of subscribers increased by 62 (+4.8%) and reached 1,348
during 2017/18. Currently, searches conducted online
constituted about 93% of the total search volume. The
remaining 7% were conducted over the counter. Counter
search service is available at our Customer Centre in
Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories
Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen
Wan.

=l e R R T R '
No. of Searches of Land Registers
EMRY
No. of Searches
7,000,000
5,644,216
6,000,000 5,172,590 5,046,806 5,319,961
4,670,533
R 5,201,067
] ]
4,000,000 4,738,037 4,647,371 4,893,606
4,260,234
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 410,299 434,553 399,435 426,355 403,149
*- —% %*- % %
0 G
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Year

o B EM Counter searches

FEELHIMEEzES

@ ™ L2 Online searches . B2 Total
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AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate
property addresses and building names with lot numbers
in the territory. To facilitate online search services, online
versions of the Sl and the CRT are made available for free
browsing on the Land Registry website or through the
hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services. Up to 31 March
2018, over 143,000 visits to the online versions of the Sl
and the CRT released on 28 April 2017 were recorded.

A E 7 RERF RS

BIECERMEEREKAG) - L)AL
HRABLETREANIMER -
FHEtlF T REFMN L FIRETA
MERARS o FE201718FE » ¥ M
Bl = 7 RVEFA XL EF213D - 2B
b = 37 RBVEH B HIEE10,7114 o

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of filing and search service for
owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2017/18,
213 new owners’ corporations were registered. The total
number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached
10,711.

1R ANNUAL REPORT
2017-18



EFRS

RUNERREFPRSHBERRY
MREEZFIRS - AR HE 8 R
S BEEPNRSRENRIS
Z-HNEASRPRESENKS
M@ - AR IITRS -

REER
THEMLBKEESERS
THEMRLKREESZASHK
REFELMIMLL K  ETHS
REBHNK URBBRZIT2HK
R-ZACEMFETW L
EMEE - ANLRVERAANLAE
HRRS - A KRB 1T AL BUE A
HEFHTHAIMIREL - £ A
SR RAB B FI) e

ERELMIMMEEZES

Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of

the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service
excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We make use
of various channels to liaise and communicate with our
customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong,

meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on land
registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided
to legal practitioners and preparation for implementation
of the title registration system. The membership of the
Committee is at Annex Il (a).

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange
of views on operational and service delivery issues, and
to respond to customers’ feedback.

BPBRE/NBFLE M)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

LENMEPEE NABNKREK
BERR T ULNMETEEK:
NENHEFEBRL/NANK RN
RKEBRBIHMMEAENK - AN
NBEIEK R 8 Bl LM R 1(b) &
(c) °

The private sector group comprises representatives

from the legal community, professional bodies and trade
associations while the public sector group comprises
representatives from Government departments and public
bodies. The lists of membership of the private sector
and the public sector groups are at Annexes Il (b) and (c)
respectively.

BREBENA(RENM)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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2017 LI ML K ARES ARSI
Land Registrars’
Development Officers Conference 2017

BN - FAl 9 Bl F2017FE 4 8 A
BERARBPFLELAREMNEE L RIR
HMANTANMELRREZRS
H R ERE -

ERELMIMMEEZES

Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with its
local, Mainland and overseas associates. Representatives
of the Land Registry attended the Land Registrars’
Development Officers Conference held in Perth, Australia
from 18 to 21 July 2017 and the Registrars of Title
Conference held in Edinburgh, Scotland from 24 to

27 October 2017 respectively.

| B
2017 L A E M Ab R 2 i
Registrars of Title Conference 2017

We received two delegations from the Ministry of Land
and Resources of the People’s Republic of China and
the Urban Planning, Land and Resources Commission
of Shenzhen Municipality in April and August 2017
respectively.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

We also received a delegation led by the Deputy Chief
Minister and Second Minister of Ministry of Urban
Development and Natural Resources and which comprised
representatives from his Ministry, the Ministry of Local
Government and Housing, the State Attorney General’s
Chambers, and the Land and Survey Department of
Sarawak, Malaysia in March 2018. The conferences and
visits had provided useful opportunities for exchanging
views on the latest developments on land registration.

ExREL#®RIFRRE

A delegation from the Ministry of Land and Resources of the People’s Republic of China

AYTALAME L RRERASRKE
A delegation from the Urban Planning,
Land and Resources Commission of Shenzhen Municipality

DRATVNEORTARRRATRD LA T BREREES 2RASMNLHENEZREKA
A delegation from the Ministry of Urban Development and Natural Resources, the Ministry of Local Government and
Housing, the State Attorney General’s Chambers, and the Land and Survey Department of Sarawak, Malaysia
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B RE Communication Channels
=+ 5F A Ak B R Land Registry Circular Memoranda

FE2017T18FE » Bl AHT—H @ In 2017/18, we issued a Land Registry Circular
(o EERARATMEFMEARLHE  Memorandum to update legal practitioners and customers
P ~R RS - on our new product/services.

& HhOFE A 4k @B IR D Land Registry News

A4 Bl E2017F58 2118 % Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were
mTHHOCEHEMLL BIN)E  released in May and November 2017 respectively to keep
TH MEBFNAILITHFE © our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives,
Ak 25 F0 & zh o services and activities.

BRE g Information Leaflets

FR BNEFTABERAON During the year, we updated the information leaflets to
B NIRHAMRSHOHZH A > provide latest information on our services.

E R Press Releases

AT A MFTERBAMAL TSR We issue press releases from time to time to announce the
RS HN AR E L EMAEZE  Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
M EBREITHF - statistics on land registration and search.

FEELHIMEEzES
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of
information through recorded messages and manned
operator service. A queuing service for specific service
help desks is also available. Through collaboration with
the Efficiency Office’s 1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry
service is provided 24 hours a day.

3 0F A AL ) UG

FH o HEEB7807 A R AR LL K
uh - B HE59% 8 A R 5T 3
T M%E) NIRRT e

Land Registry Website

During the year, there were 7.8 million visits (59% in the
Chinese language and 41% in the English language) to the
Land Registry website.
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017 R ERESHAB/KEHFIR]  The Secretary for the Civil Service’s Commendation
Yl Award 2017

KA E) X P EEXBEIERN Z T FIK  Our Clerical
2017TEMINERESHEBAKREF  Officer,
Kl UAREHHEBRID - Mrs CHIU CHAN 200 74F 2885 B4 185 I Joy 5 3 2 0 v i i iy

The Secretary for the Civil Service’s Commendation
Award Presentation Ceremony 2017

Yin-yi, Jessica,
was awarded “The
Secretary for the
Civil Service’s
Commendation
Award 2017” for
her exemplary
performance.

2017F[RIRTERAZIF R

i NG L= Y Y s il (I i1 i e ol 2 A e
A RIR2017TFE[HIFERAZIF X

— NEARE UERHHULER
PEBAEREBIFOARAERD -

The Ombudsman’s
Awards 2017

Our Land Registration
Officer Il, Mr CHAN
Man-chung Benson,
was awarded “The
Ombudsman’s Awards
2017 for Officers of Public
Organisations” for his
excellent performance in
handling customers’ enquiries and complaints.

[ERBA A & Z1F 1T X ERB Manpower Developer

FHEMAL T HBEMA DB R L WA

B mRABEIBEmALEFIERB The Land Registry places great

AADWEFITX]I—TAA D] emphasis on staff training and

WS - NEIWE (B2017F 41 development. In recognition of

HZE2019F3H31H) * LA&X % 4] our achievements in manpower

EANDBINEEROEBERI - training and development, we
were accredited “Manpower
Developers” by the Employees
Retraining Board (ERB) for two
consecutive years from 1 April
2017 to 31 March 2019 under the “ERB Manpower
Developer Award Scheme”.

FEELHIMEEzES
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(X FMAEZE£2015/165%F  Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) Annual

)& 1 Report 2015/16

(X EMAEEZEZE22015/164F —_— The LRTF
HBOIRK=AEEGFRED - 2FEXE ®LacP e Annual Report
F 15 % Bt B (LACP) 371 % #912016 w 2015/16 won
Vision Awards] Z [ Elff| A F #f — i otk b "~ three international
[2017 E Br Astrid Awards ] 27 [E GenNex Financial Media Limited Silver Award

— FEFHHAR INFE AR Silver Award of the League
[RO17TEIRFRFEREBARAK I 21 s s s e of American
— B &7 F AL R R 4 7 R —— Communications
K o M i Professionals

(LACP) 2016 Vision Awards

2017 INTERNATICONAL

ARC AWARDS under the category of
St ANMUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLE'S GEST ANNUAL REPORTS “Print-Based Annual
BRONZE WINNER Reports — Government
- — City/State/National”,
the Bronze Award in the EXCELLENCE IN DESIGN
International Astrid Awards BRONZE WINNER

2017 under the category
of “Annual Reports — Not- GenNex Finar
For-Profit Organisations” e e
and the Bronze Award in
the International Annual

Report Competition (ARC) L AL T~
Awards 2017 under the
category of “lllustrations —
Government Agencies and
Offices”.

I ZFEREFEEET LS
B [ &% £ F Rt 3/ ) R 3R [ 55 34
B RERAAMWEIRD - £
R EDNRINE E T HATE B E LR
FHwRT |
HE A e

The annual report was also
honoured with “Citation for
Environmental, Social and
Governance Disclosure”
Award under the Hong Kong
Management Association
(HKMA) Best Annual Reports
Competition. These awards
reinforce our pursuit for quality
production of our annual
reports.

101?HEST ANNUAL RFPORTS
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Development Projects and New Services

N .
BFIEMEERE e-Memorial Form
MEMORIAL of an instrument to be registered in the Land Registry R
under the Land Registration Ordinance
RO AR S L LR T 2 R
” ot wEY ER e
| St A e .
Nature and cliect of the inmrument TEVATN ROM
s [ miitar
D35H406 [oomoess |
D073  ppreerers T 1 1 _—
D0 | The maximum number of PRN (including * - °) to be
‘ DIHEAD | retrieved 15 100.
D3 -i¢&53ﬁﬁMWm&$$#mm&#“Jh
DIMIOE |
T T E—r—
H-| ATS3TIE9 | ATS36880 ATSIN06 ATS6936 ATSITITS
Ba310582 ATS3T281 ATSIT02 B3133960 BTIM53S
B3135021 COI34006 B3135713 B3103312 B5014185
4| C0380358 B3103192 COO80228 BAMBE2D BILOGIT3
BilM122 B3 106 CO3R0668 BI3M9061 | COGB0R6S
BT379750 BOSS0% BSSRHE BEAGIE4 BOSS9L0S
BOSS3L1S BTIT9041 BOSS426] BOSS4S 0060082
BO543728 BOS514T2 BT3T85T E9969603 ASBI4929
4| C1328872 | AS815020 A9815308 ASB15379 | ASBI2691
4 | ASR15342 | A9B15363 A9815014 B401714 BAGDIS0S
B5965001 | AGB15280 BTZRGR61 BSO3M07 BIT606
v B320388 BIIIOTE

B ERE S LM A
FERBPEAMELZEIMEE
miZHeIMBERBBEFEX
Al FE AN QL P uh % B N & o BB 0T At
MERREFEELARMARHL
ANERPMRA - EXRAEBD
EED LB EEEIME
EXRBE AMIZAEEIMERER
RIRRERNPLAHIESE -
ERP AR —EERNR R LR —
EERZHEWMLLA - EERFL
AR FIEIMBERRAILLE
MERAEXRBAE AR —
ZHFZNDIMBERR -

FEELHIMEEzES

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
downloading from our homepage to facilitate users to
complete the memorials in a more efficient way. Two
versions of the e-Memorial Form are available i.e. a basic
version and one with data import function. The basic
version has an auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve
property particulars from the IRIS for reference while
they are filling in the memorial form. For users handling
a series of transactions or property projects with the
same set of basic information, the form with data import
function enables transfer of the relevant information from
a computer spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in
one go.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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AR5 RIE1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

The usage of e-Memorial Form is increasing steadily
and has accounted for over 65% of the total number of
memorials delivered with the instruments for registration.
To further boost the usage, two enhanced versions

of the e-Memorial Form were released on 26 March
2018. The enhanced versions can further speed up the
preparation of memorials by allowing users to complete
the memorial forms in a simpler and more convenient way.
Major enhancements include increasing the maximum
number of Property Reference Numbers (PRN) of which
the corresponding property particulars i.e. address, lot
information and undivided shares, if applicable, can

be retrieved from the IRIS through the auto-fill function
from 20 to 100, and adding the auto-fill function to the
e-Memorial Form with data import function for retrieving
the corresponding property particulars from the IRIS for
reference in filling out the memorial form. The Land
Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback to identify
room for further improvement.

Inter-departmental Project

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating
and Valuation Department in the Property Information
Online (PIO) Service through supplying and aligning
address information to facilitate the public to obtain
comprehensive property information. A hyperlink to the
PIO is available on the IRIS website to further enhance the
convenience of searching property records.
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e-Alert Service

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
property owners on 20 July 2015 on a subscription basis.
The service provides email alerts to property owners
when instruments are lodged for registration against their
properties. It offers a convenient and useful means for
property owners to monitor anywhere with ease if any
instrument affecting their properties has been lodged

for registration so as to help protect their interest in the
valuable properties owned by them.

We modified the e-Alert Service and extended it to the
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks
and deposit-taking companies) with effect from 1 February
2017 to help them better manage credit risks in mortgage
lending. The Als, with consent from the property owners
concerned for subscribing to our Service, will receive
electronic notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Future Plan

e-Alert Service

In line with the global trend towards electronic business
and to provide greater security and convenience to the
Als for submission of service applications for the e-Alert
Service as well as to increase the operational efficiency
of both the Als and the Land Registry, we are working
to implement an e-channel for the e-Alert Service for
the Als. A two-phase implementation approach will be
adopted with phase one for providing a facility for online
submission of service order applications and phase two
for adding a facility for online submission of other service
applications and a set of user functions (e.g. maintenance
of account information and enquiry of service order status
and account balance). It is targeted to implement phase
one of the project in early 2019 and phase two in mid
2020. The initiative is welcomed by the Als.

The Land Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback
to identify room for further enhancement of the e-Alert
Service.
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TITLE REGISTRATION

Recent Development

Stakeholder Consultation on Conversion,
Rectification and Indemnity Arrangements under
LTO

During the year, we have kept up with our engagement
with stakeholders to resolve the outstanding issues
including the mechanism of converting existing land

and properties to the title registration system, and the
rectification and indemnity arrangements under the LTO.
We have met with the Consumer Council, the Heung Yee
Kuk, the Hong Kong Association of Banks, the Hong
Kong Conveyancing and Property Law Association Limited,
and the Law Society of Hong Kong to exchange views
on the latest development of LTO. Meetings were also
held with the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
(LTOSC) and the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee
(LTORC) for discussing and exchanging views on the
proposal of implementing title registration on new land
first (“new land first” proposal) and the proposed Two-
Stage Conversion Mechanism. We also shared with
LTOSC and LTORC members the interim findings of our
study of the latest developments regarding title registration
legislations and good practices being adopted in several
overseas jurisdictions with common law background.
The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at
Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively. We will continue to
liaise closely with stakeholders to further refine the “new
land first” proposal and resolve any outstanding issues
under the proposed Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism so
as to forge broad consensus for early implementation of
the title registration system in Hong Kong.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account
the changes to the proposed conversion, rectification
and indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing
discussions with stakeholders. Some other technical
issues in the LTO have been identified and are being
reviewed. We have also been liaising with relevant
Government departments to address and resolve interface
issues between the LTO and the legislations under their
purview.

Future Plan

We will continue to work closely with stakeholders and
relevant Government departments to address any issues
on the proposed amendments to the LTO. We will
complete the study of the latest developments regarding
title registration legislations and good practices being
adopted in several overseas jurisdictions with common
law background with a view to enhancing our amendment
proposals. We will also endeavour to forge consensus
among the key stakeholders on the “new land first”
proposal to enable early implementation of title registration
in Hong Kong.
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AL KRR Staff Development
A B 4R Staffing

THOFEMA B N4 —FUIZ%BEE  The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly
NEREEMNRATHPB - AEAEAR flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
RAE LR T ABIREITREFAR  servants to ensure stability of the department and quality
FSmEMNREMN - ﬁzﬂ?ﬂzﬂF@% of service to customers. Contract staff under Non-civil

AENIERFIRSEHZHE Service Contract or Post-retirement Service Contract terms
/m\é’])\J\ L/\A/E@FLT’EIXiL“T are also employed to give flexibility to the department for
MR FE R o responding to changes in operational or business needs.

B E2018F3A31H » K4 £ E AT  As at 31 March 2018, we had 496 permanent and 91
4962 B A A RFMANBIELNZREY  contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
AR BIARBEEIRARAEMNA officers of various grades including Land Registration

A B iiﬂzﬁﬂﬂiﬁc 2~ FE%  Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
2100 - RgE oM/ RBAmHIET K Programmers and general grades. Our contract
—QHP\%/\UE'\% o BN ARNBIEL  staff include Land Registration Executives, Solicitors,
HEAMATERBNIE « 205 - 21100~ & Accountant, Accounting Executive, Secretary and Clerks.
TR WMPREAXAE - KIS We regularly review our staffing position and adjust
TEHRMA ARSI - HFERIEIE the number of contract staff in the light of changes in
HEMNNEMBPEEAHDAANIRE o operational requirements.

THOFMEFER R E AL AZOER  The Land Registration Officer grade is the core grade in
Z o HA1F 2017108 ﬂﬁw\ﬁ%ﬂq the department. In October 2017, we commenced an
TR HEMESE - Bk51£913,000A  open recruitment exercise for Land Registration Officers I,
BARHIE - Bl ML Z RS which had attracted about 13,000 applications. A media
R E R —REMEMEEBRTA  interview by Sing Tao Daily was conducted to share some
NRBEZTCESBHRIMIAE - 58 tips and guide with the applicants by Mr Francis WAN,
BEPE LB RMIES| - A FER  Deputy Registry Manager and Miss Rachel CHAN, Land
RABREHEBEI7Z R EMIEIME  Registration Officer

T HIZBRREDADN20% o XA 1. We would recruit
HENERFMBARILEATF - AR a total of about 17
BT AR IEMAE) TIEBR A o new Land Registration

Officers Il under this
recruitment exercise,
which represent nearly
20% of the total
strength of the grade.
The new cohort
would help strengthen
our manpower to
meet the increasingly
challenging tasks of
the department.

CE BRI EIM LR
Online version for media interview by Sing Tao Daily
https:/www.landreg.gov.hk/en/pdf/Singtac-A16.pdf
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Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human

resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to
help them realise their potential. To achieve this, we
develop an annual departmental staff training plan and
organise training programmes in accordance with the
plan. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with
confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce commitment to
service excellence and support continuous improvement
in individual and departmental performance.

In 2017/18, we arranged over 2,240 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.

Year-round Training

Various training courses were provided to enhance the
core competencies of the workforce of the Land Registry.

For strengthening teamwork and positive mindset when
facing challenges, all officers of the department attended
an experiential training programme on “Team Building and
Building Resilience to Challenges” in late 2017.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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BATRRMF AR EERA A2 Courses on performance management and language
DRIVEE RIBSCYIZHIRIE - PAFK  training were arranged for junior and newly recruited
ZMNBEIEMENEAEEME officers to equip them with the essential management and
YERTT - writing skills required for daily duties.

AR KR REEARAHBS 1T While junior and middle managers attended respective
BRI R ABAIRIT [0 4T ~ #IMT A f8  tailo-made courses on “Analysis, Judgement and
REE TYEHA @RI TEY © Problem-solving Skills” and “Presentation Skills” with a
VA D058 b 7E iR R R A IR A9 B view to enhancing their problem-solving and presentation
5o ZFXEARIRSINT @S H  skils, clerical grade staff learned analytical skills in
S5REFTIIED _ ) workplace through a programme
NZESTEL® AT ' on “Problem-solving and

RI7 e Decision Making Skills”.

Bt AR THEATIHREAAQ/EQe  An “AQ/EQ Training for Handling Adversities” programme
BRI TYESh  UIRAMAIEX  was organised for staff to strengthen their resilience in
WERPIPEE N « H[E£ a2+  handling adversities. Participants were particularly inspired
DETHAIMEZREGFHIFELE by the sharing of “Life-fighters” who had overcome
LTHEL250WRSEEMEL ° adversities in life.
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TR NEEALRABEXNERE  Training courses on “Microsoft Windows 10” and
o BAVLZH T [ Windows 10]  “Microsoft Office 2016” were arranged to dovetail with the
A5 #r Office 2016] HYIRTE © upgrade of the relevant computer software in the year.

Hﬂ P L 1%

|p"(|| l’"l |

AN BATtL EEI L HEE M BT 28 We also regularly arrange talks and briefing sessions
T BEERMA - Z2ESZE AL C by other Government departments, including the Civil
BEFLEERBSE MRS Aviation Department, the Competition Commission, the
ANRZEDFERENES - AT FFf{]  Government Property Agency and the Inland Revenue
RIZIIRAE - MAL25Z SR AR Department during the year, for our senior staff for
F2018F2 A2 M T kS » LAILRM  broadening their knowledge and exposure. In addition, in
VAR A E WP LA TE - February 2018, 25 of our senior staff paid a visit to the
Legislative Council (LegCo) to deepen their understanding
of the work of the LegCo and the LegCo Secretariat.

FEELHIMEEzES
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Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and a
half days’ e-learning during which they are free from their
office work to pursue self-learning of various interested
topics at our Learning Resource Centre.

Staff Development

A wide range of staff development programmes are offered
to broaden staff’s perspectives so that they can meet
new challenges, strengthen their communication skills
and develop policy formulation and leadership capacities.
In 2017/18, our staff members attended the “National
Studies” programmes, “Innovative Leadership Programme”,
and “Leadership Essentials Programme”, “Advanced
Management Workshops Programme” and joined the
“Secretariat Attachment Scheme” organised by the Civil
Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we place high value on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit
of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions

Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental

protection.

In 2017/18, we received a total of 5 staff suggestions and
5 awards were granted.
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K HIBR 5 K Fh it X Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

BREAE(RMABBERINTEX - +FRBULRRS K -
Mr CHAN Chiu-cheung (left), was awarded the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
20 Years’ Meritorious Service Certificate.

RO E1999F R HEITEF MK Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
HIRRS KBt &) AR EAKRL  Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff
KHERSMEAMRHNAT - £ with long and meritorious service in the department. In
20174 » X E18MLRFZFERIL25F 2017, a total of 18 staff members with 25 or more years
A R R TR K I - of service were honoured with the award.

BERNZE ()R A T HEFMLE =T RAFEHARS K -
Mrs CHIU CHAN Yin-yi, Jessica (left), received a certificate for the Land Registry 35 Years’ Long Service Appreciation Award.

ERELMIMMEEZES
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering
a culture of good customer service and to recognise
laudable staff performance and achievements.

017TF THFMNENKRHEMRSZETSE -

Winner of the Team Award for the second half year of 2017 is Search Services Section.

EMEMITNEEFE LK H
B 3R & 3= F X @?%%A%ﬁ
THHARBEATFR - REMA
ﬂﬂM%i%E%F%%#&&%
AEMAP LKW - AIEXRH °

ARIXA

WAVRBEERE X5 AW H 8RR

1#E%F%ﬂWﬁEE A

% B FEHEITHORIRES
CEIH MR TEMNESE

ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁlZ@mmﬁ

BIIMBZER2

(BB ZEAS I EBULRESD
RTHEAMMEEBENREK TR
BFEHET—RSW  UREATSE
BREZENTHENEE-

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each
half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition,
the names of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of
quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular
staff relations meetings, departmental publications and
staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various
staff groups and representatives of the management. |t
meets quarterly to promote better understanding and
cooperation between staff and the management.
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Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication

issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of
topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots,
environmental protection, health tips, information
technology and language knowledge, etc. It is popular

among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense
of corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club
The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary

basis. In 2017/18, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families, including
the department’s annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer
social services, interest classes, outing and sport
activities.
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of

knowledge across the department.

The system contains

over 8,400 reference documents and precedent cases.
Around 150 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2017/18.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its
organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable
officers to attend executive development programmes
and training programmes of the Civil Service Training and

Development Institute in the coming year.

Through the

training and development programmes, staff capabilities
will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and
contribute to the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2017/18:

N upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable
services to customers continuously;

N providing a hyperlink “Geolnfo Map” in the “Search
Land Register” function to direct users to the
matched lot information page on the “Geolnfo Map”
of the Lands Department. In addition, a new “Go
to IRIS Online Services” hyperlink was added on the
“Geolnfo Map” to facilitate users to search the land
register of the matched lot;

oo Geolnfo Map “ - ==
s oM@ﬁ&M@
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providing a new option of choosing “Current” or “Full”
search for all selected land registers by clicking the
“Set All Type of Enquiry” links;
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W UIZEEEMRINAES]ZILA N enabling subscribers to retrieve the preceding order
FER—RFSEBRNEFEAR list when they re-login to the IRIS Online Services for
iR - AR B ARTEACHYITE - 15 adding/removing orders and completing the order list
m,/ R AT I & e 1T within the same business day;

EF

N BT EMXPERNXE /BN N enlarging the font size of memorial number shown
RS EEEMEE 4R S 8 TR0 on document/plan section barcode labels to enhance
K ARAEMWE clarity;

w AFPFEIERI#HEIRMINEHS N providing a drop-down suggestion list of the lot
AHER Yr S BB - RESRE numbers associated with the lot type inputted by
B AR MR R AR REXM customers for selection when customers enter the
EIRSIERAERE lot number information on the page of “Search Land

Register”;
Search Land Register
e
E::‘:: co—"‘"”“““ﬁwro and Lorl | PndletType |
Order Land Document
“_“.ML. o ”——‘—‘ Memarial Ne.; ;.nln‘:l‘éu
e a7 o)
For enquiries, please contact
® P — = glilascg;:;’mer Service Hotline:
Lok
™
N APENTWE#XEFITTEITE N showing a reminder ‘Copies of plan(s) ordered will

FEIREEM RN RS HEH A
BENEZB T EEBIR
HEBEIRKEARNE  R45E4S
TER IR [ B 5 K 5
DK ZTHE R - B FE
16 - FHBEFRES A% 3105
0000 ©/ :

FEELHIMEEzES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

be delivered in multiple pages. For enquiries, please
contact our Customer Service Hotline: 3105 0000.’
on the “Order Land Document” page when customers
order plain copies of pre-IRIS imaged land documents
with oversized black-and-white plan(s);
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Subscriber Login

AR
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showing a reminder ‘Subscriber can unlock a locked
Login ID by using the online “Forget password”
function. The locked Login ID will be unlocked after
a correct answer to the preset security question is
given.” when subscribers try to log in to the IRIS
Online Services with a locked Login ID;

Al exiuting Bems in tha oodes Tist will be cemoved afier login

= Mandateey Fislds
Legin Options ™  For tlscmst Lagn Uy "
U Fol lsmiognwe  Subscriber can unlock a locked
Er:_lr alnni'-mleﬂm ™ Login ID by using the online
e, : “Forget password” function. The
F
SRR ocked Login 1D will be unlocked
Login 10 after a correct answer to the
Pasaword™: ij preset security question is given.
WO SHARING OF LOGIN 10 AND PASSWORD I o tx . 7
and password is detected by the system, the curmnt Close This Window
scrbon ey be slipped smmailistaly d
Please read the Personal idoomation Collection Statement <. ty chckieg “Login™, you confinm that you L
It readd and undetstand the Pessonal Informetion Collection Statamant asd agres 1o il

RAEMBEZERLENIRIEE
MEEALENRS - H£FM
BEBEZICAF M N
KA larjle lzipl - £
KA A B (BIM“mdb.

arj” 22 9 “mdb-yyyymmdd.zip” -
LA K2 M“mmim.zip” 22 7
“mmim-yyyymm.zip”) * AT {ES
I MBEREMZE T
M E AL BB A 2 5l ek
JImdb_no_reply@landreg.gov.nk Fl
mmim_no_reply@landreg.gov.hk :

A K

B FEMBEREAINAE -
BEETNELTEHEARE
HEEMNIGZEEMEIMESIN
ERSKERMBXD LD YIS
EiRS  HRZ201MN B E100
N RTEIIXPBMHERKEE
MNIRIZEENESINERE
R EBETR X BRES
FYFTHEBER EZAR
TRECADBENBE FEIMBE
RIRIEIZREDE A RE AL
UERBREENHESERSE
FHEINRIR -

N enhancing the Memorial Day Book (MDB) and
Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM) services by changing the
file format of the attachment from “arj” to “zip”
for MDB subscribers; including the date in the
filename (i.e. from “mdb.arj” to “mdb-yyyymmdd.
zip” and from “mmim.zip” to “mmim-yyyymm.zip”)
for easy reference; and changing the senders of
the email to “mdb_no_reply@landreg.gov.hk” and
“mmim_no_reply@landreg.gov.hk” for MDB and
MMIM subscribers respectively; and

enhancing user-friendliness of the e-Memorial Forms
by increasing the maximum number of PRNs of
which the corresponding property particulars can
be retrieved from the IRIS Online Services and auto-
filled from 20 to 100; expanding the selection lists
on common description/categories of the “Nature
and Object of Instrument” and “Status of Parties”
fields; supporting the proper display of additional
Chinese characters; adding the auto-fill function to
the e-Memorial Form with data import function; and
displaying a progress bar on screen showing the
progress of information being retrieved.
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Other IT Services

For better browsing experience, the Land Registry has
adopted responsive web design for the Land Registry
website to present web pages fit for a browser’s device.
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IT Security

The Land Registry implements improvement measures
with reference to the Government’s IT security
requirements and best practices in the IT security field.
Departmental policy and guidelines on IT security are
circulated regularly to staff to reinforce their understanding
and awareness of the importance of information security
and personal data protection.
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Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

N to upgrade our network infrastructure to maintain
stable and robust network services;

N to upgrade the hardware and software of the
Interactive Voice Response System (IVRS) and
Voice Recording System (VRS) to enhance system
performance for telephone enquiry services; and

N to progressively convert our public forms to e-fillable
portable document format (PDF) forms for easy filling.
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Wt B B #R Financial Objectives
THOEMAABIECEZEESEBIDA In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues
£ FEIT NI RV EE: clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

W FEUBFEFAFRITENEZE W meeting expenses incurred in the provision of

TWARAIN ITR EK services to the public and Government departments
FEB IR HE RS A K& out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year

with another; and

W BEAEMLEIR - ERZELAHNM N achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
BRI <BIEE T R =MELT ° Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

KPR FR I Actual Performance

52016/17FE LR - RFEEHEIEIE  When compared with 2016/17, turnover increased by
781607 7T (_E FH20%) £4.907Z2 7t ©  $81.6 million (up 20%) to $490.7 million mainly due to
FTERAZWSEFTIEM - EF an increase in business volume. Operating expenses
S 32 h0 71,2907 T (£ F3.4%) = increased by $12.9 million (up 3.4%) to $395.4 million
3.9541z7 - FBREZRAILFEAAFLT mainly due to increase in staff costs.

N e
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Financial Performance
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201718 F E & L 5 0 A
Analysis of Turnover 2017/18

40.1%
T3 S E A

Registration of documents

2.1%

Hith
Others
0
3.4%
b F 7 O
Owners incorporation
BEEITHIMULEZES

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

2016/17

© Bk
Rate of return on fixed assets

18.8%

2017/18

Search

18.1%

BFRERERS
e-Alert Services

A AR &
Reports on Title

=N
Copying

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%



B e
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

201718 EEE B AN
Analysis of Operating Costs 2017/18

ATHHA
Staff Costs

3.4%

718 R B 5
Depreciation and
amortisation

&8 A AR 5 7T X

Computer service charges

5.0% 5.4%

A& & B 2%
—REF AR R AR A 5 o
: Rental and management

General operating expenses
charges

and other costs

REE Forecast

AAbEy U AR E E R~ [ 3R X The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
FERRTEM  EM - R T,\ depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,
BARLNIRERSHOHE - search, copying and reports on title services which is

EXHES i‘ | 9l T 1% 7T subject to performance of the property market and other
f A8 x A % 20 o B A & 4k relevant factors. We will continue to exercise strict control

JRR LI AR ) A N on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 83 to 119, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2018, and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2018, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section
7(5) of the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit
Commission auditing standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those standards,
and | have fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2017-18 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing
the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Audit Commission auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund;

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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— conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

— evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Kenneth Ho
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

26 September 2018
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HE-_ZFT— )\F=A=1t—BHItFE

2HEW R
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the year ended 31 March 2018

2017

409,096

(382,4706)

26,620

23,234

49,854

(7,579)

42,275

42,275

(AEBEDTFTET) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ipzg
Note 2018
=] Turnover 3 490,731
= VER AR Operating costs 4 (395,418)
EERF Profit from operations 95,313
Bl A Other income 5 36,530
ZBUFIEHEAEF Profit before notional
profits tax 131,843
B NAEH Notional profits tax 6
FEERF Profit for the year 131,843
Hin e mEU = Other comprehensive income
FEIEWKRSE Total comprehensive
income for the year 131,843
& E 7 7 B R R Rate of return on fixed assets 7 38.1%

FEIENMIMH M )F N A SRz H)— 5 o
The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

8.1%
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It AR 2=

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

F-2—)\F=A=+—F

as at 31 March 2018

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(BT TER)
B E
Note
1k 7 3h B = Non-current assets
Pl ~ R ZENEEM  Property, plant and equipment 8
TR Intangible assets 9
INCESTFR Placement with the Exchange Fund 10
RITER Bank deposits
ik~ Current assets
R Yk 3k K T I Debtors and prepayments 11
MR E ALEMKFE  Amounts due from related parties
RITERK Bank deposits
MEMBITER Cash and bank balances
T #h TR Current liabilities
1% RE WA Deferred revenue 12
A Customers’ deposits 13
VRN Creditors
RffoRiE AL BKE  Amounts due to related parties
e R Ak & Provision for employee benefits 14

IVANEZREAEEY

Notional profits tax payable

R E= 2 Net current assets
BRRFBERD Total assets less current
Wik liabilities

E8IEIMM M JE N AW S HERN —JF 7 -

The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

EELTHIMMEEES

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

266,918
10,102
646,478
24,000

947,498

25,952
9,475
411,000
22,288

468,715

11,234
43,262
17,954
2,464
7,284

82,198

386,517

1,334,015

2017

266,286
7,897
628,869

903,052

19,365
16,411
319,000
18,409

373,185

7,748
36,046
9,642
2,481
5,979
7,573

69,469

303,716

1,206,768



I 354K 0% & (£2)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

3k 7 3h £ Non-current liabilities
13 RE 5t 1 Deferred tax 15 -
2 e N k& Provision for employee benefits 14 78,318
78,318
BREAD NET ASSETS 1,255,697 1,123,854
TARRAGEZ CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BEEEERARN Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
REB AT Retained earnings 17 1,137,397 963,279
L& B Proposed dividend 18 - 42,275
1,255,697 1,123,854
kXKLL JP KFEHL Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THOEMUAEZES B LR General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—EF—)\FNA=Z+XH 26 September 2018

EBIENMIM MM )T N AM SHEH— &5 -
The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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MJZE &R
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BT )\F=ZA=+—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2018
(AR FTER) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2018

EFANER Balance at beginning of year 1,123,854 1,100,985

FELSLHEKE Total comprehensive income for the year 131,843 42,275
FHNEMNEKE Dividend paid during the year (19,406)
EELNER Balance at end of year 1,255,697 1,123,854

FBIENMIMH M T NAM FSHREZH —Fp 5 -
The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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NERER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BT )\F=ZA=+—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2018
(AR FTER) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B E
Note 2017

E2UENIE  Cash flows from operating

mE activities
=EERF Profit from operations 26,620
718 K B £ Depreciation and amortisation 11,743
WERBEERTS  Loss on disposal of fixed assets

m 200
R Yk 7k K S Ug Decrease/(Increase) in debtors

KiE A T IK R and amounts due from related

B Rk D (38 parties

) 4,341 (13,302)
BEIEU ARYIEAN,  Increase/(Decrease) in deferred

OBk ) revenue 3,486 (293)
Rk X X R4+ Increase in creditors and

KiE A T KR amounts due to related parties

bzl 1,564 375
BAEHMILER  (Decrease)/Increase in provision

Ok 22),/ 18 A for employee benefits (1,085) 712
EFZ /&I Increase in customers’ deposits 7,216 5,351
& YFIER  Notional profits tax paid - (149)
EZUEBENIE  Net cash from operating

TN 2 activities 124,416 31,257

FEIENMIMH M )F N A SRz H)— 5 o
The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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RNERER (L)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

B E
Note 2017

RAMEMWIE  Cash flows from investing

mE activities
BB A3INALL  Increase in bank deposits with

ERRITER original maturities over three

) 48 A1 months (116,000) (162,000)
NEBEETERT Purchase of fixed assets (9,690) (6,076)
HEBEFERTH  Proceeds from disposal of fixed

12 assets 3 —
INCELFFA Increase in placement with the

10 Exchange Fund (17,609) (20,089)
SR @RS Interest received 22,759 23,056
BEMBEMIE  Net cash used in investing

4 activities (120,537) (165,109)
FATEKMIE  Cash flows from financing

mE activities
ERARE Dividend paid (19,406)
MATEMIE Net cash used in financing

priku el activities (19,406)
HE&RkERFME Net increase/(decrease) in

AN, CRLD) cash and cash equivalents

-3} (153,258)
EFYIHNY &K Cash and cash equivalents at

ZRINE beginning of year 171,667
EFEXLKWIMEK Cash and cash equivalents at

=R end of year 19 18,409

FEIENMIMH M )F N AN SRz H)— 5 o
The notes on pages 89 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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W 55 ¥ 2% B 7
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRBAEEHEIN FTES T (Amounts expressed in thousands of
RAEMTFTRHERTEAM Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. Aig General

VESE—NMNZFENAZTHEHRIBE(EZE S X HINE430E)FE3 ~ 4R6ZBIIIRINE £
—NAN=F/)\A—BRYTHIMUEzZES - THIMUBIEHIHFREN L HEZEIL
MARIT LM EMEE > AT RESH LB IEMME R LHIEFHRSFMIZM o 1t
Gh - EHEMALIRA T AR E T RIAF R EBE -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services
and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry
also processes applications for the incorporation of owners.

2. FESUTHE Significant accounting policies
21 FFEE&ENFEA Statement of compliance

A FHRRRBEBRINNUT RN L FABEERNEEM SR EEN (L IE2 50
HHBEBREEFBIMR2THANABEERNDAEEMSREEN - BEIENR
R RE - THIIMEECEESRPNEIZCUHTEHRBENAT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set
out below.

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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Wf 55 3R 3 ff 0F (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Ymihl 55 4R R B9 E A Basis of preparation of the financial statements

2T 55 HR 3R B 4 Il B At I A R B R AR T & o

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical
cost.

WHTEBEVSHMEENNMZIHREABTELHIMUEZESERFIELHM - 4
TRERIR - ZFHM - EITRRESEFWITBROER - ARRFS0HGMRAS
SEM /A o ZFBHITRARORE  HRAEERMEMEBRBER THIANL
BEMEAZMIT - HEXEEBIAKBEAIERSE W RBERFEITREREN
AMBRRFRAGOKEAENEM - FAHERIESRGENEBTATE -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the
management of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

ZERIUTREMKENRR2EFSZLT - NEIT2 A TRSEWMIFAITH
SFENTHRNBABERBIT MEIT2EWMIFERRKN2TH  N2ESFR
AR ATHABINE KRBT -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

THIEMAEZESERBATE R EF NS REMKXBOH I A o TILXTREK
FEHHRIR  RERSHERBGITIRETAEFENTRARE - ETRAMKER
KBS - S B8 = M R RO IR € B SR RIRBT o

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the next year.

FEELHIMLEZES
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Wvf 55 ¥ 2% Bf O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELITEF @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 &R~ R &R AR Financial assets and financial liabilities
2.31 A HIA Initial recognition
THIIMUAEZREESREYVEREATHEHNFEHNENBLERE~REMAGR

BT 5I 53 28 + 5T W R I B R Mok R R Bt & @R TR e

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories
at inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the
liabilities were incurred. The categories are: loans and receivables and other financial
liabilities.

ERAFRERARKNBRLAFEEBEF TR N LR G2 68 R~k
EEBATMMEZIIRNIZKAITE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which
normally equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THAEAMLEEZESEXNNBRERIANEGNEDT T ZBEHANEXRERA
FREBAR ETWREHET EEREIRBNERA> » MTFXWBEA
K o

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and
sales of financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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Wf 55 3R 3 ff 0F (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHFR 9w Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 TRIRTREREAF @ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 % Categorisation

2.3.21 WHAIME MU MHF  Loans and receivables
WEAME N WEKRXNEEREXKAIABER IS - BEFZEMZHE
BERNHIETESRET Mt FIMUEZEESNELEB2HEEERS
& - KRB EINCESTER MWK~ R E ALK - R171F
AL E RBRITE R -

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the
LRTF has no intention of trading. This category includes placement with the
Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits,
and cash and bank balances.

BY BRI K By Uk i 2SR AR SE BRI R OK 3 M B B S EL 0 B (E AT RE S 1R (0
)5k (B )E2.3.4) °

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

KM FLERUTEERA XA EMACMERAE URESEBXH
AIEF B AR ZHETTE ° KEMERER G S/ TRAETIHA KR
(FHEANBERE)ANTI AW IXZEHBA~ TR AT
WKEAEMEANGIE - L IMLEZESETEXRMNXREN - 2%
EEMIANMASAFTUAGITIASRE  EF2UHRABNERSHR -
BXRTEERSEGHNEEXNABUREIXNTEAZTTNER - X5
B K P At @ sk #r it e

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income
or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but does
not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

FEELHIMLEZES
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Wvf 55 ¥ 2% Bf O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FE2UT B e Significant accounting policies (continuea)
23 EMAEFREM AR Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
2.3.2 7K (&) Categorisation (continued)
2.3.2.2 Hfth &7 17 Other financial liabilities

H Al & B 4 51 o% P SR R Bl ORI 7 4 A A E S IR

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

233 X HHIA Derecognition
LMNERATWBINESRENESHONERN AEFKILZEBRE~REL KLY
NEFMEROBEN  ZSRET2HWOEHBIA -

okk

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

HENEANRSEER  BURS SN ZeRAGBTHBIA

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

234 REE T RE Impairment of financial assets
HHRIM R MRKRAKEESES M REHLERBELITIH  UBEREER
ME R EIEE o BRI R Rk REFEREBEILERE  SHR2ZRTRKEE
ERERANERMNEAFN AR ITEEMBARIN S RENIEZ BHEH -
FeEBERNBILA MEERESHRE  HFIEIXSEBRIARESRAELHIN
EMHEX MZRESHLEARERANEE

The carrying amount of loans and receivables are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
If any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
the statement of comprehensive income.
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Wf 55 3R 3 ff 0F (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHFR 9w Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Ylb - RBER M Property, plant and equipment

T—HAN=F/)\A—BHRBLMFIMAE=ESHY - BEREN © ZOBOK AR
ELFBE Y T HFMALEZEESHRNEFRFAVINEEANK - B—AN=F/)\A—H
RETEE Y - 18 % R I MR E AN ADK o

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council

Resolution for the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

AT~ 1% & R 28 51 bA R ANE HBR RT3 1B RAE RBE S 7 51 1k (K1 )£2.6) :
— FT-ANA=FN\A-—BRABLHWIMLEZEZNEADL X
— RELSBSMERERBMSEM  R%F RASKE  UREMFIN -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

FEELHIMLEZES
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Wvf 55 ¥ 2% Bf O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FE2UT B e Significant accounting policies (continuea)

2.4 Wb ~ ZBREEM () Property, plant and equipment (continued)

PR B ~ 1R N 280 B9 {4 11 A] 4 B DA B 4008 M S N BR 5 1T R B AR
B HEIEMT:

— ERY 304
— B 5%
— &M RARE 5%
- "E 5%

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

F-ANZFNA—BRALHEMAEEES N L LI MAEEES 2l
FTAE M) LR 3R 5T IR R = o

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEYL - RERBMHRBALEMB2HES R ~NIKEEZ BHAZEFFRKRE - H
EHERT2mEKERAFIA -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of
disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHR® Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 L&EF™ Intangible assets

TR BB KRR NS R A B MR T RNAE - FB MR
HREAERKRLEAT MM IMUECESERBRRIEETKITRIE  AX
MARTFR2BEARE - A ERBREEIRARMA TR - TR ~RKAEH
B Rt MAEFARE S MK ()£2.6) °

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised
development costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of
computer software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible
and the LRTF has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The
expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

TR ERETTERFHEF)NELEINALERER -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

26 BER~HRE Impairment of fixed assets
BEER™ BEDL - - BEEBM UEEEEFHKEAEES N REHLERBAITMH
LHREERLIBELIR - EEBELIRMA~MKEES TETREHA - NEX
BESHESEARERNBIA RO REHRFANERFEREEXKASFERER
ERHRSE -

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any
indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

27 ERIME Cash equivalents
ZRIYSEEHERTAESMNRR  ZEFMEALWARNEEHAT#EIINA - HpEr
AHEJAEHRININE  MENEZIEAME K o

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

FEELHIMLEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELITEF @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
28 EAREF Employee benefits

2.9

THIEIMUVECZESNRABREASAREGAATL  F2  NFME RFRITHHE
BARBEARSAEFEANITEEFRIAAKR - RAFSAME - BAMSTRANITX
BREREAFITREXBRA(BRADS TRANEREREERHN  HERARHKAB X
REMEFEH -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities, and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants,
staff on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are
charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

REAZRAREZREIENLAZANKEARCERE TN FRIFA XMW@ T X
o EMATHBEHMEFRANRSUMNERT 2EBERP I ©

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

BNHEB Notional profits tax

BEE S EMNER2E) 2 s ML EazsEesHEBHSTE BT
—E—tEF+ A=+ tHE BFERLHEIEMAECESEBRF A —Z A
RERNGB DR LFER)  ZRIMERELE S XN E M ITELKES) o AT
ETHIMAEZE SR B LAFHIRNE 21T BUR -

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required the LRTF to pay to the
Government an amount in lieu of profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the
basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (see note 6). The accounting
policies adopted by the LRTF for notional profits tax were as follows:

() FERNFEHR LS REAH I s T B IUR = MR o

Notional profits tax expense for the year comprised current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i) AHBIARNERNMRBEBRAZBRERERAZEREKGRELNHRRITE R
AT N A BRI - F B AEFE NI E A -

Current tax was the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHR® Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 B NAEH = Notional profits tax (continued)

(i) BEBRMAFRAGEERARERITENRT M ARSEKR@EZIEANES - M
DRlFENAHIHREENRENEICER - BERMA ~HAIHARERRS SRR
R s

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arose from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arose from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

P i FE RS TS 57 S RSRATRE B R IR B F) T AR B A B R TR 7~ » 159 T 7
A °

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it was
probable that future taxable profits would be available against which the assets
could be utilised, were recognised.

EEFR TN HINFERBEZA - RAGHKEE 2 MBKREREEN TR - RE
MERERADEREEFARINRERUE » BEFBA =R AT TEFTI o

The amount of deferred tax recognised was measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities were not discounted.

BEFDAFNKASAES MREHERBEFT =R - IMBIBE BN
VR &2 ) LA SE I AE 5k A 55 ) 28 /9 3% RE B U 7 T DAFHORL © 45 30 R A9 3% AE B IR
e T IEE Sk I B % H) AR TE B K A R @ e

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset was reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and was reduced to the extent that it was no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit would be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction was reversed to the extent that it became probable
that sufficient taxable profit would be available.

KM BZFT—tF At EAR  tHIMLEZESETNBEINBUFNER -
T-E—tF+-A-TtR NNRUANEBRERLBEFRMAREREBOEHE
A - AR SR M A FE £ E 4 s R B A (L 25, 6/%15) °

However, the LRTF is no longer required to pay notional profits tax with effect from
27 December 2017. The balance of notional profits tax payable and the balance
of deferred tax liabilities as at 27 December 2017 were derecognised, with the
corresponding income recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
(see notes 5, 6 and 15).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FE2UT B e Significant accounting policies (continuea)
2.10 W X B9 H A Revenue recognition

EEWAER RS ETHIA o F S A K FSSER M HIEIA N ITT7 A HIA o

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it
accrues using the effective interest method.

21 HAMBE Foreign currency translation
REFIHIIRG BERXZLAACERRERNETL - LEENITENEDHR=R AR
HIRREHERANLERBERNE T - INCHREFARNLHKEESH  2E82EK
mERPHIA -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

212 K EAL Related parties
THIEMUEZESERIBEC(EZESRZIDKIY - HERNE TSR o F
W THIMULECESCHERARLFSFEEZXREATHITIRS - IEATBRENF®
BRI FzE ARXBEMEFISKEZEZMOMEE XN -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under
the Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions
with various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

2IBFIURAEBITHEEMS Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
1R 2 /6 NI 7Y 52 1
BEBESUTMASEMME THITXELBITNEABVSHREEN » TARSITH AR K
IR - ERTAMSHMERAMEROF RS IUTBOR - FHAREX LK RN A T 7] 2

AN o
X

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no
changes to the accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years
presented as a result of these developments.

THSEMUEZES HSXBERPERSITE H A E RO TR FTE LM SRS &N (B
SE24) o

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current
accounting period (note 24).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. ElEn Turnover

2018

BB ST E A Registration of documents 196,972
=it Search 92,140
SR Y=l PN Copying 88,593
AR E Reports on title 60,288
BFETRS e-Alert Service 25,709
b 37 0K Owners incorporation 16,717
H Others 10,312
=R i Total 490,731
4. EERA Operating costs
2018
RITZFHA Staff costs 307,973
—REEFX General operating expenses 15,392
BB BN AR 55 T 2 Computer service charges 32,751
He kBB Rental and management
charges 21,491
1T #: A Central administrative overheads 3,528
I 18 K B £ Depreciation and amortisation 13,556
4 E B E RS Loss on disposal of fixed assets 25
Hit%# A Audit fees 702
B#n Total 395,418
5. Hftg X Other income

RITHE R B Bank deposits interest

INCESTFRF R Placement with the Exchange
Fund interest

SEEAIA N TR UF Derecognition of notional profits

158 K& 3 HE % 1 1A tax payable and deferred tax

o (Fff 5£65%.15) liabilities (notes 6 and 15)
B# Total

EELTHIMMEEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

169,091
86,341
77,628
47,342
20,303

8,391

409,096

2017

297,990
14,105
33,236

21,604
2,797
11,743
200
801

382,476

3,797

19,437

23,234
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

BAUFEBB Notional profits tax

FZE—EF+AZ+tHI B ERBE2ESRABNAXNBNFESHRERE - F
ZE—tFFTZ AT LR KFERR R TENESEERIAEECESNREAEZ
RIEHHDR o RIFIZHR - BECESZPIEBNETEXEESHMEFBIER XTIk
EHMITRMEE2ZLENER B THREEXRTVSZH - B F—+tF+=-_A=-1++tH
2 FEEcESETNBRBNINBNYFEHEERE - By - TH)IMAEzESHLT
REBE—F )\ FZA=Z+—HLEFEELZYFEHRES - F2E—t&+=-A=++tH "
NHT57TIF BTN N Z YA EHERDETHEEIA MBAXKANELEKZFRPHEIA
(BF5%5) °

Prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required all trading funds to pay notional
profits tax and dividends to the Government. On 27 December 2017, the Court of Final
Appeal handed down its judgement in a judicial review case concerning the Office of the
Communications Authority Trading Fund. According to the judgement, it was an error of
law to construe the Trading Funds Ordinance as permitting the inclusion in budgets of the
trading fund of projections for notional tax or dividends. Subsequent to the judgement,
the Government made a change in financial arrangement whereby all trading funds are
no longer required to pay notional profits tax and dividends to the Government with effect
from 27 December 2017. Accordingly, no notional profits tax has been provided by the
LRTF for the year ended 31 March 2018. The balance of notional profits tax payable as
at 27 December 2017 of HK$7.573 million was derecognised, with corresponding income
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income (note 5).

() BEZFT-—LF=ZA=+t—BLFE T2ERSKRANNENRLFEHAT :

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income for the year
ended 31 March 2017 represented:

N ERRE I Current tax
RFEZIHERAIEE Provision for notional profits tax for the

year 7,573
1% RE 7 1 Deferred tax
HicZHa =4 kKD Origination and reversal of temporary

differences 6
BURNBH Notional profits tax 7,579
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BXREB = Notional profits tax (continued)

(i) BE-FT-—ELF=ZA=1THBLFE BOXE521TENRERHRRITENR IR
FEZ IR

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates for
the year ended 31 March 2017 was as follows:

B NS RH Profit before notional profits tax 49,854

B E BB E16.5%1TE  Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate of

B 351 I 16.5% 8,226
— IR B B I T R One-off tax reduction (20)
EMFRMARNBEIMF W Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (627)
BUBI X H Notional tax expense 7,579

B E & 7= B Rk 2 Rate of return on fixed assets

BERTRREZRANE AR Z(TEREFEBWAMF BT H)BRIAEER™ I 2EHME
AR -BER~BIEDL  8F SMELEE” - ML IMUAEZES TR
HWVHBARKE NEFEEERTEIRESI%N (ZFE—LEF :6.9%) KBS °

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding
interest income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed
as a percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The LRTF is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2017: 6.9%)
per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.

FEELHIMLEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8. Yl - RRKBEM Property, plant and equipment

TR Bl R XA
ERY B REE

Equipment,
Land and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

%N Cost

E-ZE-X"FNA—H At 1 April 2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440
NE Additions = 2,103 595 - 2,698
HE /S Disposals = (1,422) (2,939) — (4,361)
E-_E—tH&=R=+—H At 31 March 2017 350,000 167,903 15,630 244 533,777
E-E-tEMA—H At 1 April 2017 350,000 167,903 533,777
wnE Additions - 9,751 10,035
HEEH Disposals - (2,506) (2,506)
E-FE-)\EF=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 350,000 175,148 541,306
2118 Accumulated

depreciation

E_ZE-X"FHA—H At 1 April 2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342
FEEA Charge for the year 3,851 3,908 700 48 8,507
HE /1 Disposals = (1,419) (2,939) — (4,358)
EF-FE—tF=A=+—H At 31 March 2017 91,146 161,458 14,643 244 267,491
E-F-tEMA—H At 1 April 2017 161,458 267,491
FERA Charge for the year 5,105 9,375
HEEH Disposals (2,478) (2,478)
E-F-)\F=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 164,085 274,388
ik 7 % B Net book value

H=-ZB-)\F=A=+-—-8H At 31 March 2018 255,003 266,918
E-_ZE—+tF=ZA=1+—H At 31 March 2017 258,854 6,445 987 - 266,286
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. LH&EF~ Intangible assets

BRRFEBRRRASETREAE

Computer software licences and

system development costs
2018 2017

2N Cost

TEF 1) At beginning of year 196,806 192,315
NE Additions 6,386 5,080
B Disposals (77) (589)
HEER At end of year 203,115 196,806
Rit o4 Accumulated amortisation

EFEH) At beginning of year 188,909 186,065
FETEH Charge for the year 4,181 3,236
HeE EH Disposals (77) (392)
FEF & At end of year 193,013 188,909
K H % B Net book value

EFX At end of year 7,897

EELTHIMMEEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. INSCEEFERK Placement with the Exchange Fund

INCEESTFRERNCASUZ B L(ZFE—+HF:6.2802BJr) HAs56ZB T KRS -
8,650 7 B TT(ZE—+HF :6,807 B L) AREHERHE AKE®AKRIEERMF B o 75 H
NEAREFE(BEFEFREREL)  BRTERRAS -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$646.5 million (2017:
HK$628.9 million), being principal sums of HK$560 million plus interest paid but not yet
withdrawn at the end of the reporting period of HK$86.5 million (2017: HK$68.9 million). The
term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of
principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

SINCEEHFRMNERSFIAEENBEELSRTE - ZEXRRINLEZRAEA T E6FH
FEFRERADER  ISFHRBRMRSE LN FENTFHFERRE > UO%HN TR - BE
BRERSE —F)\FEELXNGFL46% —E—LFNEF28% °

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past
six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been
fixed at 4.6% per annum for the year 2018 and at 2.8% per annum for the year 2017.

11. 57 Wk =X % T 40 FX T Debtors and prepayments
2017
Rz U B 3R Trade debtors 9,686
VRN Accrued interest from:
— RITHEXK — bank deposits 1,484
— ISCEESFXK — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,342
MR & EMhiz®  Prepayment and other deposits 3,853
B# Total 19,365
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12.

13.

14.

15.

1% 3T W Deferred revenue

8T SE ST VAT I 22 A 2k Ho A AR 55 W 3% -

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services
have not yet been rendered.

BEFRE® Customers’ deposits

EREFREHERSIERNZE -

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

EREMNKE Provision for employee benefits

HANETERESHERBLAIEHORS S TR AFROMEIT A (LIHIE2.8) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up
to the end of the reporting period (also see note 2.8).

1% FiE F 10 Deferred tax

BE-ET—+tFt+-_A-+tHE TIMILEzESTABRBSZANE LTS (M E
6) ° Eitt » THIFMEZEST2BERLEHMA~kHiffRe T-T—+tF+-_A-++tH "
NE2206 0B TR EFRIMABREROE THEBIA MEXKANELE K ZRFFIA
(Fft3E5) °

With effect from 27 December 2017, the LRTF is no longer required to pay notional profits tax
to the Government (see note 6). Accordingly, the LRTF no longer has deferred tax assets or
liabilities. The balance of deferred tax liabilities as at 27 December 2017 of HK$2.206 million
was derecognised, with corresponding income recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income (note 5).

BE-T—tHE=-RA=1T—"HULEFE EMSRNARABANZER N EZH D MFAN
U N

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year ended 31 March 2017 were as follows:

FEELHIMLEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. 1% & F I () Deferred tax (continued)

STAXTER#
HEOTARKRA HtpFicEM:M

Depreciation

allowances

in excess of
the related Other
depreciation and temporary
amortisation differences

EZE-—R"FEWNA-—BHER Balance at 1 April 2016 2,306 (106)

TembamRAMEKR,GtA) Charged/(Credited) to
the statement of
comprehensive income

E-EBE—tHE=A=1+—HH Balance at 31 March 2017

4%
16. EEEE AR Trading fund capital

AR T HOEMLEEESHRE -
This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

17. RE 25 Retained earnings

2018

2,200

EFONE R Balance at beginning of year 963,279 963,279
FELSemkE Total comprehensive income for
the year 131,843 42,275
#ABR,(BEHE)E  Transfer from/(to) proposed
& B2 (DL BT )E18) dividend (see note 18) 42,275 (42,275)
EFELNER Balance at end of year 1,137,397 963,279
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18. L X IR B Proposed dividend

T ZE—tF=A=+t—"8 ABAUARERREEEZELIFEL A KEREVE
EZNESRREZENFEESZITYESIHMN100% BIRKELREDL -

The proposed dividend to the Government as at 31 March 2017 was based on the total
comprehensive income for the year then ended and the target dividend payout ratio of 100%
stated in the annual business plan approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury.

BE-FT—tF+_A-ttHkE T IMLEEESTNERBF MRS (LK ES) °
Bt » F-FE—+tFE+-_A=-+tB N4 7B THIMAREEFADERERERT
(B 5E17) ©

With effect from 27 December 2017, the LRTF is no longer required to pay dividends to the

Government (see note 6). Accordingly, the balance of proposed dividend as at 27 December
2017 of HK$42.275 million was transferred back to the retained earnings (note 17).

19. 0 RERPINE Cash and cash equivalents

2018

Cash and bank balances 22,288 18,409

RITEX Bank deposits 435,000 319,000

N Subtotal 457,288 337,409
B RAE R A3 NA  Less: Bank deposits with original

A ERRITIER maturities over three months (435,000) (319,000)

NeERERNE Cash and cash equivalents 22,288 18,409

EELTHIMMEEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



Wvf 55 ¥ 2% Bf O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20. REALIRS Related party transactions

BRTEAMSMEROEMBIBRBEN SR EALRSII FREXREATHITHNEMERK
RBWARTE

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

i) THEIMUEZEERAXREATREORSEEL B XEHIM ERLHFIEME L
HWIRFE  ARRELHIEEFNAMUNIRE - XERSHTHIRUAEZEST K
B EW A NI BT (ZE—HF 1.02428 7)) XL I EEM TR E 21
—F o

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total
revenue derived from these services amounted to HK$114.5 million (2017: HK$102.4 million).
This amount is included in turnover under note 3.

(i) REATALTH IMUEZESRENRSBIEAEXEBR AR~ PRITEAE
THRS « THFMUEZESEXERSHTENZFZ NS 2007 BT (ZFTE—+HF:
310078 T) X FEITEEN F4M EEKAINT o

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation,
central administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted
to HK$32 million (2017: HK$31 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 4.

(i) MAZEATMANBEERBREEEIR - XEBRFTHEKARNEABITL(ZE—+HF:
59 #JT) °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total
cost of these assets amounted to HK$0.28 million (2017: HK$0.59 million).

THEMLECZESAREATRERHBRSOHBEMEIXEATRSHKFRE R LR —
tETTE - BRI RES QA RHRS WEMAR—HF ETRRESREALTHORS N
BRSO TRAARITE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis,
that is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to
the public or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related
parties.

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. TR X BB Financial risk management
i) BREBE Investment policy

THOEMAEZESAFTRERTOHTARKABIEINCESHFR - RFIESRBTHE
THERA” RANATEREBRAMEESRESRERK FATREERM AL
S HRTEEMBERAD - KANBRFIESRHBARHETITRAIENTEF
EANMERL - —&RH - RANKFIULES2FEZHH -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment
decisions are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services
and the Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested
debt securities are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong
with sound credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

(i) SRR Credit risk
EHRAKRESRIAN S ETEBTEAMALARS—FEEMSRENNG -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THOIMAEZESHERINE - TZBURTRRIKR - RITERRINCESTFR -
THEMAEZESITENEERE > FARFLURITEENEIXE

The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits and placement
with the Exchange Fund. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and the exposure to
these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

RTRIEE - WERSEICAFNAMIRE -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
NWREREEENR  FIEEHRERSETEENFRRT

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

ETIHINCESHEF EMEXEINRERIE

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

FEELHIMLEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. T F X EE @ Financial risk management (continued)
(i) 15 DT KBS () Credit risk (continued)

(i)

EREHERBLMEIMLEEESNERMAMIEAENRSEIXQHABET
HIREE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of
the reporting period is equal to their carrying values.

MR ERE Liquidity risk
MARENEERE AR BEEUABITEERABERNTEANL -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

REFECEEESRZO) LHEIMUEZESINTEISER  BRARITHKE
IR R - SR MR BBl E - THIEMUAEEESHBR B E B i RE e R H
MRS REFE  WRELFEBNIESHE  UWNAKEHNRIAESHFR - Tith
AMAEZESHRIRSRARE  WEAXNNRIREKEEER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash
management, including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject
to approval by the Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has
a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

2 X B Interest rate risk
FEXNGIEARATHANERLZGMSI BTN c FIRXKEAI#H—5 9 HAFEFERX

fe R REMENG

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.
This can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate
risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. TR X B H @ Financial risk management (continued)
(iv) FZX B ) Interest rate risk (continued)
ATERERGBESRIANATELETHHLEIMEIHRALR o 8T+ 4% H

REZEEHNRTEFRANESERITE  IHHMNR LT XEEMT AN R FER
SR R AT ERERE S HRMBEXKEIR > TiAENEH T2 R MRE
RIKEER L EIMUAEEZESNBFMESR

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market
interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

RenEMNENREEBRIANAKIINSRECAT N ELHMEANNI - L
AMAEZESTNENEARNANSREMN KNG  AANEFANTESH T EEN
EASEMIE-

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

52X B Currency risk
HINKESRIANAFTESIRAXANERESCE LEEDMEIHNE

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THIEMULEZETHN —RULSZXZFRUABTANEN B A3 E

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. T F X EE @ Financial risk management (continued)
(v) X B () Currency risk (continued)

(vii)

ETURTABUNERE  ETETSRTES  tHIMLEcESNRMARE
i

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very
low level of currency risk.

ERESHERD  UETHAACGCH SR A~ IHBFET(ZTE—LF 68 T) &
RNERAFEABERAGRHAB T AR -

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2017: HK$5,000)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

H i o 5 XS Other financial risk
THEMAEEESERTEF —ABEMNINCEST R EERM )E10)H 3 3) i 0 H X
SRNEKE e F-E—)\F=A=1+—"H8 BRE-Z—LFR_ZT—)\FONEXREM R
PEONER(CE—LEF 50N ERQ)MEMAEZAE  FiIHFERF REZEE N,
B L3207 BT (ZFE—+EF : 260787 °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 10). It was
estimated that, as at 31 March 2018, a 50 basis point (2017: 50 basis point) increase/
decrease in the interest rates for 2017 and 2018, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$3.2 million (2017:
HK$2.6 million).

NE{E Fair values
EERTHEEZNESRIEN A ATERBRIEREHERBNMIAIRNEFE - BXE 1%
EMHRN  MWATMESKEMGEE S EZAREHAEREAMAHIBEB I HEAFEE -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices,
fair values are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs
based on market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

FEEMTAHYANSERNFEMRRHNBE TR E TAEMSRILKAIINK

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22, BARFKE Capital commitments

E-ZF)\F=A=+t—8 £ HIMUEEESLE FIIRRIAM SRR R AFAE :

As at 31 March 2018, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the
financial statements, as follows:

2018

BEEREY Authorised and contracted for 247 1,209
EHUEHERZEY Authorised but not yet
contracted for 206,637 164,537
B Total 206,884 165,746
23. £ EH LY &AHE Operating lease commitments

E-ZE)\E=ZA=T—"H8 REFATHHENLHNEZRYELEHIERRNRKMENNNE
TR S E T

As at 31 March 2018, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for land and buildings were payable as follows:

NHEE—F Not later than one year 3,293
B —FETBEIAF Later than one year but not

later than five years -
=il Total 3,293
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Z°=F—)\F Possible impact of amendments, new
IEFE K% standards and interpretations issued
: Xi2% 0 but not yet effective for the year
1& FX B9 52 1 ended 31 March 2018

EEAMERRRAREZE  FEESUHIIRAEMAZTEIT - HEN R 12T - HhBET
BET)\FE=ZA=1T—"BILEFERARER  TORBRANEAM S MR P RN EAT
FENRERE  HPBEATAIRSEHIMLEZESE X -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2018 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

EUATBEBMHZE
FHRN ST LXK

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

EEMSHESENFIS R ITE] —E-)\$—HA—H
HKFRS 9, “Financial Instruments” 1 January 2018
EEMSHEENFEIGS[REEF AN ZWA ] —EF—)\$—HA—H
HKFRS 15, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” 1 January 2018
BEEMS RS ENF16S[HE —E-NF—H—H
HKFRS 16, “Leases” 1 January 2019

LML BT ES ERZEEIT  FOa N R B ERRARET I 25 &0 F M7
Tk S SMBLRRALEEIT  FEWRSBTATEL AN SREEEA LM -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24. EMHMEBTFEHEE=ZF—/\F Possible impact of amendments, new
=H=+—-HILFEH%E standards and interpretations issued
MAYIEIT - FENR BT but not yet effective for the year
B 1 A R 520 () ended 31 March 2018 (continued)

EBMEZREENEIS[E R HKFRS 9, “Financial Instruments”

TH]

EEMBZHREENFISHREBLITENES eI A - BIARITE] sIAERE~
PDPERITENFTHE  BREEXEHASSTBETELNASITENFAE - S—FHHE ' &
EBMESHREENFISHEESITENEINSEREM TAENBHIANTFHONE  UkE
MAGFNDERITENATE - F*T’Eﬁiﬁﬂ%ﬂ"%Ef’émﬁy\?ﬁi}&)”u%Q%ﬁﬁﬁ%/fﬁﬁ
RERBIPEED LK (WHEXNAE: QUAFEITAREZ  AEQNUAFEITAEMEE
e o pREEMTIEANLISEARERESTNENIEREEMEME °

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” and
introduces new requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets, including
the measurement of impairment for financial assets and hedge accounting. On the other
hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates without substantive changes the requirements of HKAS 39 for
recognition and derecognition of financial instruments and the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities. HKFRS 9 contains three primary categories for measuring financial
assets: (1) amortised cost, (2) fair value through profit or loss and (3) fair value through other
comprehensive income. The basis of classification depends on the entity’s business model
and contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

THAEAMALEEESEIHER AN ARNRBEEAAEBTENESRATERPNES
M35 & /EJ”'J%QﬁFfL XAESBNARRE -ETERAM »RXRIUTEHF LK

/\\
2 °

The LRTF has assessed that its financial assets currently measured at amortised cost will
continue with their respective classifications and measurements under HKFRS 9. There are
no changes to classification and measurement for financial liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

. EMHEFEE=Z—/\F Possible impact of amendments, new
=ZA=1+—HLEEE@EAKX4%E standards and interpretations issued
MHIEIT ~ FEN K12 T but not yet effective for the year
BE I& BX B9 2 I () ended 31 March 2018 (continued)

EEMESHEENEIS[E£H HKFRS 9, “Financial Instruments” (continued)
TH &)

BEAVISHEENEISRANSIATHHNMAE I SHER - Hﬂﬁﬁ}%ﬁﬁ}ﬁmuﬁ39%ﬁﬁ
A4 SRpERE HFREERT I IMUNEZESNTER TR MK ET - £
MEHERSHRERT  RESHRELEEAESHEHEAAHIA XM AN TE
RKEAFCKEXRSEBER BIARITER2MNATMBERTSRAKAMEBERE TR o L H)F ML
EEESITHAENTHEXFTBREERA THRLSBIAERNBRESTH °

HKFRS 9 also introduces a new expected credit loss model to replace the incurred loss
impairment model used in HKAS 39. This new model will apply to the LRTF’s loans and
receivables. Under the expected credit loss model, it will no longer be necessary for a loss
event to occur before an impairment loss is recognised. Instead, an entity is required to
recognise and measure either a 12-month expected credit loss or a lifetime expected credit
loss, depending on the assets and the facts and circumstances. The LRTF has assessed
that no significant impairment losses will be recognised under the current practice or the new
impairment model.

EBMSIREAENEI5S[KE HKFRS 15, “Revenue from Contracts with
eyl A ONI Customers”
EEMSHREENEZI5SBRAEINNEEMSHKREENTHRABANAE  HFELZ—D
FHORLSER  UEREEFEHOZWAAT - BRBEEFEEMSIREENFE155 - WAERR
L ARTE R RE R RUEEYIRSEI LM ARG 2R N € FHIA o ZENIRSI AT
RHREBENTE  BEIFRAST X TETRE 898 NRKEERZEZIAR
FTEHAMMBITERE - THHEIMULEZESTEHRAEEMIZSHREENFEI5STETSX
THEMUEZEESHNMESIRREKEANZMW o

HKFRS 15 replaces all current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs and
establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. According to HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The standard also introduces extensive disclosure requirements,
including disaggregation of total revenue, information about performance obligations, changes
in contract asset and liability account balances and key judgements and estimates. The LRTF
has assessed that the adoption of HKFRS 15 is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
LRTF’s financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24. EMHMEBTFEHEE=ZF—/\F Possible impact of amendments, new
=H=+—-HILFEH%E standards and interpretations issued
MAYIEIT - FENR 2T but not yet effective for the year
B 1 A R 520 () ended 31 March 2018 (continued)

EAWMZI/REAENE16SFT] HKFRS 16 “Leases”
EBEVMESHREENBIGSRRAEBSSIENEI7S[HETIZEHBIA-1TE EREFEER
FERORN - IARE—/EBASIHER  ERABAABARARBI12MNANAERAEAR
Ekiff HENERSHERRIN - BRIBB AV S IREENFE16S - &HE A T IA R
EFAEERSTNNAMNEANESTERRESHHEHESMNESHETAG - Att&AE AN
WIANMEANREIHAREAEAGHE - FRANE~EEEARSRVEINEITE ﬁi@%
A HEEENOES UL NEBEASBHBESTELEREAREEN TERKEASR
BIYANEE FEHEASITEMET  EEAVSHREENEFISETELEELRTES ﬁ/&)”'Jkk
1T7SHERASITE -

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 “Leases” and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. It introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of
more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly,
a lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease
liability. The right-of-use asset and the lease liability are initially measured on a present value
basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease. In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

. BEMHEFERE=Z—/\F Possible impact of amendments, new
ZA=1+—HLEEE@EAKX4%E standards and interpretations issued
MHVIB1T - FiE )”JJ&ié 21 but not yet effective for the year
BE 1& BX BY 2 1Al (s ended 31 March 2018 (continued)

BEBWMSIREAENE16S[F ] HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

(£2)

EBMESRELENE6STEZMEIHIMUEZES BN P LAY L L ERFTHATEA
L% MM AHF LS HER2AHAFRAGEM AR FMERTHRN T 2EKRER
NHIA S EEeTiE o EMKE23EE  FoE—)\&=A=+—A0  +t I PLEzEs
WETIRENYLZRERRABRNTATET - ZRISROKT - T IMLEEES
FERBZEFENTLWEMSREBEEATW - FHEWETF-_E—HE—RA—BxXUF
FeIMBREELENA - T IMUEZESETM R NEE £ RB BT RAE X &
o

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the LRTF’s accounting as a lessee of leases for premises which
are currently classified as operating leases. The application of the new accounting model is
expected to lead to an increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing of
the expense recognition in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the
leases. As disclosed in note 23, the LRTF had non-cancellable operating lease commitments of
HK$7.4 million as at 31 March 2018. In view of the amount involved, the LRTF expects that the
adoption of this new standard is unlikely to have a significant effect on its financial statements.
The new standard is mandatory for financial years beginning on or after 1 January 2019. At
this stage, the LRTF does not intend to adopt the standard before its effective date.
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B 45 1
ANNEX |

(@) 2017/18F E IR 5 i#
Performance Pledges 2017/18

RS ER KR &R
(RERS AR (REIRSIFEN
B Aot
AR 55 5 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 % 3l TEX vk (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
1. HEIHIXHER 15 (a+b)
Registration of land documents
(8 MBEIXHEREZIMHILETR L (a) 11
BRRME A Rk
From receipt of an instrument to updating the land
register with the registered instrument S Nee 1 and 92 99,6172 See Note 2

b)) FTRFELERFFLSIIMOXPIZER (b) 4
8] A0
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party (e Nete
2. EEUEALHBBICH 15 97 100
Counter search of land registers
3. RUETHLEFZELEAR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) HEELER

Over the counter

M NEIKEN 15 97 100
Without oversized plans
(i) FhEDKEN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
(b) ELMLERFITH
Order via online services
i FFAM

Collection in person

o NEHERN 1 97 100
Without coloured plans

U B 20 e R 3 97 100
With coloured plans

o MhEIAEM 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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R84 KhR&RA
(EERSERN (KBRS EN

_ BAt) ERa)
iR 55 47 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
kS THERX ki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
(i)  EBEFIHMEB AR LD
Delivery by post or courier
. ke E
Without coloured plans
- TFeREITH 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREHEEHSN 2 97 100
EHARAAREITHG
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
o EHEEN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
U B 3 K R 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4. RETHLFINER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) HEELHE
Over the counter
(i) T EILH 35 97 100
Land registers
(i AEIKRENZELERIAR 35 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
i) PR KRN S &AL BRI 5 o7 100

Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EIMLEFITH

Order via online services

i FFAM
Collection in person
J THEIEA 1 97 100

Land registers

o  FBRUEIR

Imaged copies

- TEIAREN 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- HEIAREM 5 97 100

With oversized plans

ERELMIMMEEZES
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Service Type

ey
Service Standard
THERX ki
Working Day(s)  Minutes

B 4 |

ANNEX |
RS ER K&
(CREIRS AR CREIRSIFEH
B Aot
Performance Actual
Target Performance
(% meeting (% mesting

service standard) service standard)

HB 2 sk B 1% % R A& A

Delivery by post or courier

. T B
Land registers

TF6RT A1

Orders placed before 6 pm

TFeREHEE BN

EHARAKREITSE

Orders placed after 6 pm

or on Saturdays, Sundays

& public holidays

o TEIARENEEELERR
Imaged copies without oversized
plans

o IHEIKEME S GAERR
Imaged copies with oversized

(i)

plans
5. HEIMBERS
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@) HEIMBEAENRF
Approval of MDB applications
b)) FBIMBEAEAREER
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMREARR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(8) HEARBIMBEATNBE
Approval of MMIM applications
b)) ZEBEREIMBAEALTAHER
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEZTHARS
Telephone enquiry services
(@) HoFERIES
Voice mail left during office hours
b FHAREDKIEE

Voice mail left after office hours

WER SR BHNEE
Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
T—NIERFE 108 IEE
Return calls before 10 am on

the next working day

97 100
97 100
97 100
97 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
94 98.3
94 100
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R% 84 KhR&RA
(EERSERN (RERS AN

B ERa)
iR 55 47 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 3% 5l TEX ki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)

8. BiIItZiEHaER
Amendment of registered data
@ —RINREREIMBEAME E LB 3 93 99.8
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)

b EEIER 10 92 98.2
Complicated cases
9. NBRAEMHPLEMRIBHETHR 16 (a+h) 92 99.6

Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
(@ HKIBRMIMOPILIMXBEREE (@) 12
AMOXPEFER L HELM AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
b ZTRETELERFHALEIMONBELR ()4
ZAL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party

10. REBERWRIF AR oW E RN KIFIFEH - -
Handling of suggestions/complaints TRANEE - MRTAJRE
ERBFNIERIEE b4 T
mEEE -

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

A1 TEFEERNE RN XH

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

2 ERRINBBREBENAZRE - NIERBEAMOXBERZRZALEILE

Note 2: The actual performance is measured by the registered documents dispatched to the lodging parties on the last working
day of each month
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(b) 2018/19F E Br 55 & i (£ X H #H1 920185F4 A1H i)
Performance Pledges 2018/19 (with effect from 1 April 2018)

BR 55 38 #x
GBI PR S5 47 A Y
B
BR 55 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
RS 3E A TEX & (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. HELHEEM 15 (a+b)
Registration of land documents
@ HBERIXPERBEIMHOXPEFR T (@) 11
MR AR
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered instrument 92

(See Note 1); and
(o) TEATERLIEREFHLDIEME X PIEE (b) 4
e mtial
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party e Noe ¥
2, HEHENVNERAIHBIZMH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUHIHILIFERLERR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) HEHEMLER

Over the counter

M EIAKEN 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) HHESKEN 5 97

With oversized plans
(b) EZ ML RS ITH
Order via online services
() FEHFOE

Collection in person

e TEHERIN 1 97
Without coloured plans

. B3 20 2 B Y 3 97
With coloured plans

o fhESAKEN 5 97

With oversized plans
(i) EPEF A LR AFEE
Delivery by post or courier
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R 35 48 #%
CRBIAR S I A EY

B
BR %5 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
R %5 23K 51 THEX 7 £ (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
e TEHERIN
Without coloured plans
—  TFeRI AT 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeRESEZHIN 2 97
EFARAXBREAITS
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o fhEmEEN 3 97
With coloured plans
o fhESAKEN 5 97
With oversized plans
4. RETHELEFIANER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) FEHELHE
Over the counter
iy LTHEiZMH 35 97
Land registers
(i)  AESKENE AL IEEIAR 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) BT K 2R A 3R Bl AR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) ET ML RS IT

Order via online services

() FEHFIAW
Collection in person
o T HEE S M 1 97

Land registers

e THRAEER

Imaged copies

- MEIREN 3 97
Without oversized plans
—  FfERE N 5 97

With oversized plans
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BR 55 36 #7
(3 3 Bk 55 ¥ K 89
Eb9)
BR 55 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
R %5 2K 51 THEX 9 £ (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) BEEFHEEIBAFIER
Delivery by post or courier
o & i &0 Mt
Land registers
—  TF6RTATITI 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeREREZHIN 2 97
EHARR AR
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o FEIKRENRELLIEEAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o M KB & A2 B A 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5. HEIMWERRE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HMEIMHMEAENRIE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
(o) FBIMBEREREEER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMWERE
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(@ HFRBINHEALNRIE 2 o8
Approval of MMIM applications
() ZFBRBIMBERAEEHEER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEZARS
Telephone enquiry services
(a) N EWEEF WEBERODHHNEE 94
V0|Ce mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
(o) FHAREKIEZE T—PMIEXRTE 10T AT E & 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on

the next working day
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R 35 48 #%
CRBIAR S I A EY

B
BR %5 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
Bk %5 25 3 ITERX 53 (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)

8. fBiTti#ZiEMmER
Amendment of registered data
@ —RINREERIMHBEREEE L EIEM 3 94
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)

b) EBEFEANE 10 93
Complicated Cases
9. NBXMNEMBHPIUZEMIHHEIMR 16 (a+b) 92

Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
@ HBEIBEZMEIMOPILIMXPBERES T (@) 12
MEIXPEFEX L HERLH AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
) TREZEAEEFHIECIMAXHERR (o) 4
AL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party

10. REERWBIF oW R BRI IFE D —
Handling of suggestions/complaints TRANEE - MR T ATgE
XREARNIFRIEE  thoa T
MFEE -

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their receipt.
If this is not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within
this period.

A1 ABEEENRRERIETAEH
Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

ERELMIMMEEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ANNEX I

(@) 201718FE L X MUK EEFSEALER
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee
2017/18

& Chairperson

I #hF A4k KERZ I Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

ZHR Members

I #hF A4k EY N S Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry TEIBEE Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(£ BB 520184 14) (With effect from January 2018)
FRHLL Ms Vivian LEE Kwan
RMB LT Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan
(Bt 220184 14) (Until January 2018)
BEEMS MABRZ L Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
The Law Society of Hong Kong D gL E Mr Billy MA Wah-yan
KA 2+ Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
MEMREE Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

WP Secretary

+ T A AL RfFte S Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry

1R ANNUAL REPORT
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(b) 2017/18F E L E M FREBREZ/ N A(REVMER

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Private Sector) 2017/18

& Chairperson

T E A Ak TR L
The Land Registry

ZH8 Members

EE21TMAS BYANEE
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public #7E% %+
Accountants FEREE
AEMFREZLS BRIm A

Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies
General Association

EEBFRRELHLERAT X 2588 e ke
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate
Agents Limited

BEBRTRS PRt
The Hong Kong Association of Banks R i 4E

B 8 2 4
HEENEMES R S A

The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors XSEE{HiE+

ERELMIMMEEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Ms Helen KUN Yun-fong
Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu

Mr CHAN Ping-choi

Mr Franklin AU Yick-ming

Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
Ms Daisy WU Sim-hing

Mr CHIU Kam-kuen
Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai
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(b) 2017/18F E L E ML FFREBREZ/ PN A(REN M) E A @

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2017/18 (continueq)

4 30 F A 4k
The Land Registry

EEAEIS
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

T xR Ak
The Land Registry

BrE®Z T

(B Z2017%124)
EFyL

PRI 22 £
FEZL
FEELZL
TRELE
EBERSE
(R HE #2018 15)
/B4t
BEBEE
RE#RLE

X@ELL

XEB L+

FHLEE
TIEXRZ L
M &2

(ERCHE #2017F6H)
BEABLZL

(B Z2017464)

DS s

Ms Peggy CHAN

(Until December 2017)

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
(With effect from January 2018)
Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr LEONG Chi-wai

(With effect from June 2017)
Ms Annkie WONG Yee-mei
(Until June 2017)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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(c) 2017/18F E L T MAFFBRENA(NENMER

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Public Sector) 2017/18

X Chairperson

4 30 0F A &b
The Land Registry

ZRA Members

BRERIFIEE
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EFE
Buildings Department

ENNEES

Customs and Excise Department

e

Department of Justice

INRRIFE
Environmental Protection Department

RMHEIEE
Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department

BURF 7= b &
Government Property Agency

RBEESLE

Home Affairs Department

ERREMS
Hong Kong Housing Society

BTSN

Hong Kong Police Force

ERELMIMMEEZES

EEN G g

Rzt

XRHE R 22+
HEREE

FRXAE

BRAE 15 7 &
KEERLL
HEBELL
ML
BHBELE

(SR G g

EXMLL

BEABZE

Brmm it

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Ms NGAR Yuen-ngor

Miss Stephanie AU Yuen-ling
Mr Newman CHENG Kai-fat
Mr David LEE Kin-man

Mr Joseph CHAN Cho-chee

Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling
Miss Veronica WOO

Miss Anissa YANG King-shan

Mr Calvin KWOK Wai-chung

Ms Ann MUl Ching-man

Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa

Ms Joey WONG

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Ms Wendy TAM Pui-fong
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(c) 201718FE L X MU FFLIK B /PN A(RNEHM) E R«

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Publlc Sector) 2017/18 (continued)

FEE
Housing Department

BHAZE
Independent Commission Against
Corruption

M5B
Inland Revenue Department

5 E

Lands Department

WEERE
Official Receiver’'s Office

X E
Planning Department

Z b ik 4 F

Rating and Valuation Department

4 30 E A4k
The Land Registry

WP Secretary

=+ )E A4k
The Land Registry

MEBARLL

JEIE 1B 5 A
FRRRL

X5 8 e
FABEEE

REBEE
RETFRE

Bom4E L+

REBLL

BEMZL

k2Lt

X ¥ 18 5t A

BEBmLL

(Bt E2017124)

EfRYHLL

AR 2t

FRIL

FEBELL
ZRERE
BRI

(4 5% HH 7201841 4)

iy e
BB E
Ripte st

DS s

Mrs Charis CHENG LAI Ming-yung
Mr CHOW Kim-sing
Ms LEE Yin-ling

Mr LAU Chi-fai
Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr CHU Chi-keung
Mr KWAN Ho-tai

Miss Junie CHAN Suk-wah

Miss Sanita LEUNG
Ms Virgina WONG

Ms CHEUNG Ling-chi

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu

Ms Peggy CHAN

(Until December 2017)

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
(With effect from January 2018)
Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

1R ANNUAL REPORT
2017-18



(d) 2017/18F E( L N ZFN)BESERLSER

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

2017/18

X Chairperson

4 30 0F A &b
The Land Registry

ZRA Members

HREZA2
Consumer Council

BB A

Department of Justice

RER
Development Bureau

ERBEER
Estate Agents Authority

IR
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BRRIBIESARLA

Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited

U B E

Lands Department

EBRATAL
The Hong Kong Association of Banks

ERELMIMMEEZES

KER L

MHEZZEx+

(£ R HE #2017F84)
BrEBmLZ L

(Bt Z2017%#5H)

FlaBEE

ekt

XREL L

(B Z20174104)
REWLZ L

(4 3% B B 512017 114)

NESE= Pt

KB E

MRELLT T

LR A

(Bt Z2017%F44)
THELE

(ERHE #2017F45)

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
(With effect from August 2017)
Ms Shirley CHAN Sze-ki

(Until May 2017)

Mr Simon LEE Pak-sing

Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah

Ms Eva LAU Suk-fun

(Until October 2017)

Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai

(With effect from November 2017)

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah

Mr Ryan FUNG Yuk-lung
(Until April 2017)

Mr Teddy WONG Wai-hin
(With effect from April 2017)
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(d) 2017/18FE E( LU NEZFNBSERLEGw)

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

201 7/1 8 (continued)

4 HE A AL 7R+
The Land Registry TESE A
(£ HE H2018F14)
RWE XL
(B 220184 14)
BRI oK EE

The Law Society of Hong Kong

EAMTRZRES JONFR
The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

P Secretary

=+ )F A4k SEER LT
The Land Registry

\'u'b'[‘l!@“’é

i) =
A

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(With effect from January 2018)
Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan

(Until January 2018)

Mr Eric John DAVISON

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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(e) 2017/18F E( L I RFZFHIRITERESLER

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee

2017/18

X Chairperson

4 30 F A4k
The Land Registry

Z5H Members

=+ #h)E A4k
The Land Registry

RER
Development Bureau

HEECEREARBLIESL)
Lands Department (Legal Advisory
and Conveyancing Office)

ZHA

Department of Justice

EEANS
The Law Society of Hong Kong

EEARMAS

Hong Kong Bar Association

#$H Secretary

& 30 A4k
The Land Registry

ERELMIMMEEZES

FEBEE

(ERHE #2018 15)
EMBELL

(B Z2018%14)

EEIN G g
FEFRL
FEEXL

BERR L
mEERLE

K EL L
HRSLI T

B 7 3 22 =
WiTERX L
mREE L

BERBERE
Bzt

BXAELE

wxgrE/
BB+

(RBER)

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(With effect from January 2018)
Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan

(Until January 2018)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan

Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung
Miss Nettie NG Kai-ting

Ms Valerie KWAN Ming-sin
Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah

Miss Joyce CHAN Pui-shan
Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
Ms Francoise LAM See-man

Mr Peter AHERNE

Mr Andy NGAN On-tak

Ms Judith SIHOMBING

Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

Mr Malcolm MERRY/

Ms Sara TONG
(alternate members)

Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
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